FORTIETH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: April 10, 2014

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983: THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
6, 1984: THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987, THE
NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987, THE ELEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987: THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED TUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 35, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992, THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMRBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 2, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995: THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMRBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENTDATEDNOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SEXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6,2004,
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
9, 2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19,2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29,2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 5, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, AND THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012; THIRTY NINTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, AND SHOULD BE READ TN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan™)
is hereby further amended as follows:

L. Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 119
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 15.3% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed. Guardian Towers LLC, as a Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to the Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A-2" annexed hereto.

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obli gations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the remaining apartments (the “Remaining Apartments”) indicated
on Exhibit "A-1" annexed hercto. As of February 1, 2014 the aggregate monthly maintenance
charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Remaining Apartments will be
$78.207.36. The aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Remaining Apartments are
$88.292.69 as of February 1, 2014. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apariment
Corporation from the rent collected. The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Remaining Apartments
to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those Remaining Apartments are sold the monthly
maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will decrease.

4. Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
has no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance
charges and assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments transferred to it; the
aggregate monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated

to those Apartments are $7,329.28, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from tenants of
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Apartments which were transferred are $18,269.54. Guardian intends to market or lease the
Apartments, depending on market conditions, and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment
Corporation from the proceeds of sales and renis as well as its reserves. Guardian or principals of
Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian
had obtained two loans from Hudson Valley Bank secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold
Shares and proprietary leases on all its units except 3 Sadore Lane, Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore
Lane, Api. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans, leaving the second loan
outstanding but reduced to $394,014.05 as of December 31, 2013; effective January 1, 2014, the
monthly payment on the outstanding loan is $3,215.94 per month; future payments may be reduced
due to release payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan
matures in December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the
principal prepaid; the rate is 1% this year until 2015 when the prepayment penalty resets to 5%,
reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian is required (o maintain insurance on its units in
connection with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its lender during the past
twelve (12) months.

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Finauncing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due fo
(a) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: January 1,2014: $10,118.37; February 1,2014: $10,239.54. The
Sponsor has been current in its payments to ifs lender during the past twelve (12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 29, 2013, and February 28,
2012.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48
per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011; that increase was
1.030% and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2013 to February 28, 2014 is annexed as Exhibit "C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at

the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on November 12, 2013. The following are the
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current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon
Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Phyllis Raskin,
sponsor representatives, Of the foregoing, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin are affiliated with the
Sponsor. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26,
1984.

10.  Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. The purchase price for all Unsold Shares is
hereby increased to $2,000.00 per share.

11.  Elevator Modernization. As previously disclosed, the Apartment Corporation had
been repairing and remodeling the elevators in all of the buildings; this project has now been
completed.

12.  Litigation. The Apartment Corporation is currently a defendant in two lawsuits: one
is a small claims matter in Yonkers City Court in which the Apartment Corporation has made a

motion to dismiss, and one is a trip and fall matter, Cipriano v. City of Yonkers. Sadore Lane

Gardens, Inc. and Sadore Management Corp. (Westchester County Supreme Court Index Number

66763-12) in which the Apartment Corporation is being defended by its insurer. Both matters are
anticipated to be resolved without liability to the Apartment Corporation.

13.  Change in Allocation of Shares. The Apartment Corporation has re-allocated 114
shares from apartment 1-1W to apartment 2-5L, and has allocated an additional 58 shares of its
authorized but unissued shares to apartment 2-5L for a total share allocation of 172 shares. As a
result of these actions, the total number of shares allocated to apartments has been increased from
103,945 to 104,003. Apariment 2-5L is a two bedroom unit that was previously been used as a
superintendent’s apartment; apartment 1-1W is a one bedroom unit owned by the Apartment
Corporation, which will now be used as a superintendent’s apartment. Apartment 2-5L has been sold
for $180,000 and the net proceeds of sale have been added to the Apartment Corporation’s reserves.

14.  Revised Mortgage Indebtedness.

The Mortgage affecting the Premises was refinanced on December 18, 2013. The

material terms of the new mortgage include the following:

Mortgagee: The Dime Savings Bank of Williamsburgh
Original Principal Amount: $19,000,000

Maturity Date: January 1, 2024

Interest Rate: 4.20%

Monthly Installment Payments: $66,500.00
Prepayment - The Morigage may be prepaid in full only on 60 days’ notice with a
prepayment penalty of 5% in years | and 2, 4% in years 3 and 4, 3% in years 5 and 6, 2% in years
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7 and 8 and 1% in years 9 and 10; no prepayment penalty shall be due during the last 60 days of the
term. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a principal reduction payment of up to 10% of the outstanding
joan amount may be made on notice and within seven (7) days of each anniversary of the Mortgage
without penalty.

Default Rate - 24% per annum.

Late Charges - $.05 on each dollar overdue for more than 10 days.

Due-on-Sale - The Apartment Corporation may not sell, transfer, convey or further
encumber the Premises or the stock of the Apartment Corporation except in connection with the sale
of individual units.

Events of default -

() Failure to make any payment due under the Note for a period of 10 days or more;

(b) Failure to pay all amounts due at maturity;

(¢) Failure to make payment of any tax due and payable under the Mortgage for a
period of 10 days or more;

(d) Failure to observe or perform the covenants and agreements contained in the
Mortgage regarding the warranty of title, the insurance requirements, the prohibition on changing,
assigning, or terminating the proprietary leases, and regarding hazardous materials;

(e) Failure to perform or observe any other covenant or agreement contained in the
Mortgage or other loan documents for a period of 30 days;

(f) Appointment by a court of a trustee, receiver or liquidator of the Premises;

(g) Filing a petition in bankruptcy;

(h) Failure to obtain a dismissal or discharge of an involuntary bankruptcy petition
within sixty (60} days after filing;

(i) Filing of a final judgmeni for payment of money against the Morigagor which is
not discharged, bonded or appealed from within thirty (30) days, or if the financial condition of the
Mortgagor undergoes a materially adverse change;

(j) Commencement of any action to foreclose any lien on the Premises which is not
bonded or discharged within thirty (30) days after such action is instituted,

(k) Failure to discharge any mechanic’s lien within sixty (60) days after the lien has
been filed;

(1) Discovery by the Mortgagee of any material misrepresentation made in connection
with obtaining the Mortgage;

(m) Failure to obtain written consent of the Mortgagee for any casement affecting the

Premises; and
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(n) Any default under the Credit Line Mortgage.
(2) Credit Line Morigage.
A credit line mortgage of $2,990,000.00 was also secured from The Dime Savings
Bank of Williamsburgh; the credit line mortgage was executed on December 18, 2013 and provides
that the Apartment Corporation may obtain advances from time to time, which shall be due no later
than January 1, 2024. The Apartment Corporation shall pay interest on the outstanding amount at a

floating rate of 1.00% above the Wall Street Journal prime rate.

Payments - Payments of interest only shall commence on the last day of the first month
i1 which a draw is made and shall continue monthly thereafter so long as funds are outstanding.

Default Rate - 24% above the then-applicable interest rafe.

Tate charges - $0.05 on each dollar overdue for more than ten (10) days.

Prepayment - The line of credit may be prepaid at any time in whole or in part without
penalty.

Events of Default - (a) Any default under the Mortgage is a default under the credit
line mortgage as well; (b) Failure to make any payment due under the credit line mortgage.

15.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

16.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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BUILDING NG. 1

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: January 31, 2013

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.H SHARES APT# SHARES
1E 130 3B 205 4G 134 ¢ [0
1L 162 3F 163 5G 136 7G 140
2A 100 3N 102 5L 172 7T 176
2T 166 3T 168 6L 174 7X 176
2U 134 3Z 102 ov 142
2X 166 4B 207 7B 213
3,378
Building Totals: Apartments: 22 Shares: 3,378
BUILDING NO. 2
APTH SHARES APT.#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.H# SHARES
v 126 3T 157 4T 159 6Y 174
1W 110 3X 163 5B 209 7H 144
2C 95 4F 163 5Y 172 7] 128
2G 134 4H 138 6H 142 7P 105
2M 100 4K 170 i18) 138 TR 74
2Y 166 40 207 oW 122 TZ 110
3,406
Building Totals: Apartments: 24 Shares: 3,406
BUILDING NO. 3
APT.H# SHARES APTH#  SHARES APL.8 SHARES APT.H SHARES
iB 96 2H 134 4U 138 6E 142
1E 130 PAY 134 4W 122 oV 142
1S 130 3C 102 58 140 iC 110
IT 162 3G 136 3V 140 7G 144
Y 162 48 138 53X 172 7X 176
1Z 96
2,846
Building Totals: Apartments: 21 Shares: 2.846
BUILDING NO. 4
APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APTH# SHARES APTH SHARES
IC 91 25 128 4% 170 6G 142
IN 96 3H 136 5B 209 6L 174
iX 162 3K 160 5F 165 oY 174
1Y 162 3S 130 5) 122 78 213
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

GARDEN TOWERS 1L1L.C
As of: January 31, 2013

2B 203 3u 136 50 209 7H 144
2E 128 4K 168 5T 167 T 171
2K 164 4V 138 6C 103 7Y 176
4,347
Building Totals: Apartments: 28 Shares 4,347
BUILDING NQ. 5
APT.# SHARES APTH SHARES APT#  SHARES APT# SHARES
LG 128 2P 132 4L 138 6L 142
LM 94 2R 132 4R 138 6R 142
IE 128 3B 136 5N 169 7B 144
1H 114 3E 205 6C 142 TE 213
IL 132 4C 138 6E 211 7F 144
2K 134 4G 138 6K 142 7G 144
3,480

Building Totals:

Project Unsold Share Totals: 17,457

Apartments: 119

Apariments: 24
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC
As of: January 1, 2013

Apartment no. No. of shares
1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
3-27 118
3-28 134
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1J 112
4-2W 118
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4P 138
total shares 1,636

14 Apartments

Exhibit A-2



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013
AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

Exhibit B




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Ditectots
Sadore Lane Gardens, lne.

We have audited the accompanying balan¢e sheets of Sadote Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation™)
(a cooperative housing corporation) as of February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, and the related
statéments of revenues and expenses, sharcholdets’ deficit and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Moanagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the pieparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implemeatation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
prescntation of financial statements that ate free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
ertof,

Auditars' Responsibilily

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Ametica. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain teasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from materal misstatement.

An audit involves petforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matetial misstatement of the financial statcments, whether due to fraud or
etror. In making those sk assessments, the auditors consider intetnal control relevant to the entity’s
prepatation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are
apptoptiate in the citcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness
of the entity’s intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinjon, An audit also includes
evaluating the appropdateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estiinates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained js sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

CITRIN COOPERIMAH & COMPANY, LLP I -
709 WESTCHESTER AVERUE  WHITE PLAINS, MY 10604 | TEL 9149492990 | FAX 9¢4,949.2910 CGITRINGOOPERMAM.GOM
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Opinfon

In our opinion, the hnancial statemients refesred to above present fairly, in all material respecis, the
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerdca.

Oiher Macier

Management has not estimated the semaining lives and replacement costs of the common property and,
therefore, has omitted the information about the estimates of future costs of major repairs and
teplacements and related estimated useful lives of the common property that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amerca require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential pact of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropmate operational, econotnic, or
historical context. Qur opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing
information.

me Cﬂp&,«,ﬁm %Qmpmw} (g

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Aupust 14, 2013

CAYMAN | COMNECTICUT | NE JERSEY | HEW YORK | PERHSYLVARIA CITRIMGOOPERMAM.GOM




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEIITS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents g 142,577 % 773,60!
Real estate tax escrow deposits 1,284,379 899 429
Assessments and other receivables 147,365 107,990
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 242,405 250,314
Deferred finance costs, net 23,330 46,659
Propetty and equipmeii, net 1,266,572 6.878,802
TOTAL ASSETS $___ 91006628 $__ 8956795
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT
. LiabiliGes:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities § 436,580 % 319,684
Line of credit 495,300 496,500
Mottgage note payable 14,722,816 14,897,55
Total liabilides 15,654,702 15,713,742
Connunitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8, and 9)
Shareholders' deficic:
Common stock - $1 par value; authorized 120,000 shares;

104,003 (2013) and 103,945 (2012) shares issued;

104,003 (2013) and 103,831 (2012) shares outstanding 104,003 103,945
Additonal paid-in capital 2,734,939 2,690,082
Accumulated deficit {(9,241,294) {9,261,697)

(6,402,352) (6,467,670)

Less: trepsury stock, 114 shates at cost (2012) - (125,255)
Less: receivable from Sponsor (145,722) (164,022)
Total shareholders’ deficit (6,548,074) (6,756,947)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT $ 9106628 §__ 8956795

Sec accompanying notes to {inancial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

ZM3 2012
Revenues:
hMaintenance assessinents §$ 5,571,571 § 5,507,280
Parking fees 285,710 290,382
interest and dividend incotne 10,882 13,388
Laundry receipts 50,400 50,400
Storage fees 48,580 37,220
Licensc fce 46,799 44,718
Other 135,082 78,561
Total tevenues 6,149,024 6,021,949
Expenses:
Administrative 661,548 648,017
Udlites 1,261,671 1,331,623
Buitding operations 79,194 81,854
Payxoll and related costs 999,713 933,114
Interest 827.039 834,020
Real estate taxes 1,453,896 1,373,512
Major repaits and replacements 546,261 555,474
Total expenses 5,829,322 5757611
Excess of revenues over expenses before depreciation and :
amnortization of deferted finance costs 319,702 264,338
Depreciaton 275,969 283,214
Amottizaton of defexred finance costs 23,330 23,330
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over cxpenses $ 20,403 % (42,206

See accompanying notes to {inancial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

Balance, March 1, 2041
Mct loss
Purchase of ucasury stock

Payments reccived from
the Sponsar

Balance, Febroary 29,
2012

Met incoene

Mlocation and issuance of
58 shaucs in the
Comoction

Reallocate 114 shases from
a supenintendent’s unit

Capital contrihution from
sale of residential unit

Payments received from
the Sponsor

NALANCE, FEBRUARY
28, 2013

Addiinnal Receivable
Taid-in Accumnalaied Treasury from
Conunon Stock Cayital Drelicht Stack Sponsor
Shares Amount Anynt Amosnt Shares Anount Amount Total

103,045 § 103,945 § 2,690,082 § (9219491} - - §  (172,000) § (6,597 464
- {42,200) {42 206}
- - iid {125,255) - {125,255)
) _ . . . - 7578 7.918
103,945 103,945 2,690,082 (9,261,697) b4 {125,255) (164,022  (6,756,347)
. . 20,403 - . 20,400

58 58 {58) - - -

- {125,255) {114} 125,255 - -
170,170 - - 170,170
. - N - - 18,300 18,300
§04.003 $_ 104003 §_2734939 5.(0.241 294 - - $__ (445720 § {6,548.074)

See :u:companying notes to finnancial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenses to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in assets and liabilitics:
Real estate tax escrow deposits
Assessments and other receivables
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilides

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash used in investing activitics:
Purchases of property and equipment

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of line of credit
Repayraents of mortgage payable
Capital contiibution
Purchase of teeasury stock
Collection of amount due from Sponsor

Net cash provided by (used in) financing actvides
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid

$

$

$

2013 2012
20403 §  (42,200)
299,299 306,544
(384,950) (28,303)
(39,375) (25,041)
7,910 (1,728)
116,900 (54,412)
20,187 154,854

(663.739) (131,520)

(1,200) (1,200)
(174,742) (167,753)
170,170 -

; (125,255)
18,300 7978
12,508 (286.230)
(631,024) (262,896)
773.601 1,036,497
142577 $___ 773601
827039 §.___ 834020

See accompartying notes to financial statements.
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NOTE L

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

ORGANIZATION

Sadote Lane Gatdens, Inc. (the "Corporation™) is a rooperative housing corporation
that was incorporated in the state of New York on Match 1, 1984, The Corporation
owns five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York (the
“Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 28, 2013, there were 658
units owned by tenant-sharcholders and 120 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. {the
"Sponsot"}.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
The Cotporaton's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of

accounting in conformity with accovnting ptinciples generally accepted in the United
States of America ("GAAP").

Use of BEstimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requites management
to taake estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosute of condugent assets and liabiliies at the date of the financial
statements, and the teported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period, Actual results could differ from those cstimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Cotporation considers all shott-term investmenis purchased with an odginal
matutity of three months or less to be cash cquivalents, Cash equivalents consist
pincipally of money market funds.

Defetred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are amottized over the term of the related mortgage loans using
the straight-line method. The weighted-avetage life of the deferred finance costs at
February 28, 2013, is one year. Accumulated amottization amounted to $209,968 and
186,638 at February 28, 2013 and Fehruary 29, 2012, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Propetty and cquipiaent are stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and
equipment are depreciated over the cstimated useful lives. Building improvements are
capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incutred.

Revenue Recgg@m

Tenant-shareholders ate subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Corporation's operating expenses. Tenant-shareholder receivables at the balance
sheet date represent maintenance fees due from tenant-sharcholders. The Corporation's
policy is to rctain legal counsel and place liens on the shares of stock of tenant-
sharcholders whose assessments are delinquent for 30 days or more. No maintenance
fees reccivable at February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, were considered
uncollectible. Any excess assessments at year end are tetained by the Corporation for
use in the succeeding year,
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NOTE 3.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (CONT!NUED}

Income Taxes

The Corporation is qualified to prepare its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Intemal Revenue Code. Subchapter ‘T provides that expensces
attributable to the generation of patronage incoue, Le., income from business done
with ot for pattons (tenant cooperators), are deductible only to the extent of patronage
income. The Corporadon believes that all of its income for the years ended Febmagy 28,
2013 and February 29, 2012, is patzonage income within the meaning of Subchapter T,

The Corporation accounts for curtent and deferred income taxes and, when
approprate, deferred tax assets and liabiliies are recorded with respect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial reporting purposes and for
income tax purposes. Whete, based on the weight of ali available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some amnount of the recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized,
a valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in management's judgment, is
sufficient to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amnount that is more likely than not to
be realized.

Multiemployes peasion plan
In Septembet 2011, the Financial Accountng Standards Board ("FASB"} issued

Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2011-09, Disclosures about an  BEnmployer's
Participation in a Mulliemployer Plan, which amends FASB Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 715-80, Compensation — Retirement Benefits — Multiesmployer Plans. This
guidance requires additional quaniitative and qualitative disclosures for employets who
patlicipate in muldemployer pension plans. The Corporation adopted this guidance for
the yeat ended December 31, 2012, This puidance is limited to the form and content of
disclosures, and its adoption did not bave an impact on the Cosporation’s financial
position, results of operations ot cash fows.

Subsequent Events
In accordance with FASD ASC 855, Swbsequent Events, the Corporation has evaluated

subsequent events through August 14, 2013, the date on which these financial
statements were available to De issued. There wete no material subsequent events that
tequired recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements.

FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Corporation's governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to
finance cstimated future tajor repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
common properry and current estimates of the costs of major repairs and replacements
that may be requited in the future, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.
When funds are requited for future major tepairs and replacements, the Corporation
plans to cither bostow, increase maintenance asscssments, or delay repaits and
teplacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.
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NOTE 6.

NOTRE 7.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC. |
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, and routinely throughout each year, the
Corporation maintained cash deposits with finaacial instirutions and a brokerage firm in
excess of federally insurable Limits, The Corporation has not expericnced any losses in
these accounts and feels it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to
cash.

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation'’s shates of common
stock held by the Sponsor ("Sponsor Shates"). As of February 28, 2013, the
Cortporation has received a total of §854,278 from inception of this arrangement, of
which $18,300 and $7,978 was reccived during the years ended February 28, 2013 and
February 29, 2012, respectively. Collection of the remaining balance of $145,722 is
subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares, Amounis due from the Sponsor are
noninterest beaxing,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Propetty and equipment consisted of the following:

2013 2012

Land $ 1,568,638 $ 1,568,638
Buildings B,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 8,879,451 8,036,682
Equipment 594,416 562,270
Building improvements in progress 176.435 387,610

20107,890 19,444,150
Less: accumulated depreciation (12,841.318) _(12,565,348)

$...1.266572 % . 6878802

Depreciation expense amounted to §275,969 and $283,214 fox the years ended Febraary
28, 2013 and Februaey 29, 2012, respectively.

LINE OQF CREDIT

In Eebruaty 2004, the Corporation entered into a fine of credit agreement with National
Cooperative Bank, FSB (the "Bank") that allows the Corporation to borrow up to a
maximum of $3,500,000. The agteetnent expites in March 2014 and is securcd by a
sccond mottgage on the land, building and improvements owned by the Cotporadon.
Monthly payments of principal, in the minimum amount of $100, and interest, at the
Bank's prime rate plus 1.25% (4.50% at February 28, 2013), shall be made on the
outstanding balance untll maturity. At Febroaty 28, 2013, there was an outstanding
balance of o the line of credit,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

MORT PAYABLE

The Corporation has a mortgage with the Bank in the amount of $16,000,000. The
mortgage, which matures in March 2014 and bears interest at the rate of 5.34% per
annum, is payable in monthly installments of principal and interest of $81,591, with a
balloon payment of approximately §14,560,000 due at maturity. The mottgage note is
collateralized by the land, building and improvements owned by the Cotporation, which
has a net book value of $7,198,436 at February 28, 2013,

Future maturities of the mottgage note are as follows:

Yeats ending Februaty 28: Amount
2014 $ 186,704
2015 14,536,052

$. 14722816

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Agreement for Managemgnt Services

The Cogporation entered into a managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc.
("Pime"), whercby Prime is responsible fot processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and contacting for goods and setvices (including Iabor) requited in the
noomal operations of the properties, subject to board approval in cettain instances. The
agrecment expired on December 31, 2010, The management agreement provided that
Prinye shall receive an annual fec of §198,000 (inczeased annually by 3%). As of January
1, 2011, the management agreement was tenewed through 2015, and provides that
Prime shall ceccive an annual fee of $230,000 (increased annually by 3%). Duding the
years ended February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, fees of 238,085 and $231,150,
respectively, were paid to Prime under this agteement.

Agreement for Parking Garage Services

The Corporation entered into a parking management agreetnent with a managing agent
to manage the garages and outside parking. The agreement authotizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-shareholders for rates specified in the ageeement. In
consideration, the agent shall remit a monthly fee of §24,455 to the Corporation, subject
to certain adjustments contained in the agrecment. The agreement is rencwable every
five years. For the years ended February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, parking fees
received from the agent amouniced to §285,710 and $290,382, respectively.

In June 2012, the Cotporation renewed its parking management agreement through
October 31, 2015, The agent shall remit a monthly fee of $23,688 to the Corporation,
subject to certain adjustments contained in the agreement.

Agreement for Maintepance of Laundry Facilities
‘The Corporation entered into an agreement with 3 maiatenance contractor to assutie

operation and maintenance of the Iaundry machines. The agreement expires on
December 31, 2019. In accordance with the agreement, the Corporation received
$50,400 from the contractor for each of the years ended February 28, 2013 and
February 29, 2012, :
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED
License Fec Agreement

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a license fec agreement with a company to
provide 225 square feet of floor space upon the rooftop of a designated building. Under
the agreement, the company was authotized to operate a rooftop antenna and
associated equlpmen& for telecommunications purposes, The agreement provides that
the Cotporation is to reccive a monthly fee of §2,500 (increased anonally by 4%}, In
2010, this agrcement was automatically renewed for the second of two additional five-
yeat tcrms,

Effective December 6, 2012, the company exercised its right to terminate the license fee
agreement with the Corporation. However, the Cotporation will continue to receive
monthly Llicense fees from the company until the equipment is removed from the
premises, which is anticipated to oceut before the end of the calendar year 2013,

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators
Effective July 29, 2008, the Corporation exercised a five-year renewal of their agreement

with an clevator contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators. Under this
agreement, the elevator contractor is entitled to reccive $40,000 per year from the
Corpuoration, subject to annual adjustments as defined in the agreement.

Contract for Modernization of Elevators

In June 2012, the Corpotation entered itito a contract to modernize the elevators in the
Corpotation's five buildings for s cost of approximately §961,510. As of Februasy 28,
2013, costs of $849,492 have been incurred undet this contract.

INCOME TAXES
Net Operating Loss Canyforwards

The Corporation has federal and state tax loss cauyforwards of approximately
$6,195,000, which, if not utilized, will expite as follows:

Years cpding Febuary 28/29: oun
2014 $ 353,000
2015 187,000
2016 259,000
2017 782,000
2018-2033 4,614,600

% 6,195,000

The net operating loss carryforwards pive rise to a defetred tax asset of approximately
$2,106,000 and $2,216,000 at Febraty 28, 2013 and Febhruary 29, 2012, respectively,
which have becn fully reserved for duc to management's assesstnent that it is more
likely than not that the loss castyforwards will expize before they are utilized.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

INCOME TAXES INTINUED

Uncertain Tax Positdons

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Iuome Taxes, the Corporation has applied the
“more likely than not" threshold to the recognition and derccognition of tax positions.
The standard also provides guidance on the measurement of tax positions, balance sheet
classification, interest and penaities, accounting in intetim pedods, disclosures and
transition. Using this guidance, the Corporation had no uncertain tax positions that
qualify for either recognition ot disclosure in the financial statements as of February 28,
2013 or February 29, 2012,

The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jutisdiction and in New
York State. With few exceptions, the Cotporation is no longer subject to U.S, federal

and state tax examinations by taxing authoritics for yeats before Febguary 28, 2010,

MULTL-EMPLOYER PLAN

The Corporation contdbutes to a multicmployer defined benefit pension plan under the
terms of a collective-bargaining agreement that covers its union-represented employees,
Substantiaily all of the Corporation's employecs are subject to a collective bargaining
agreement and are covered under a multiemployer plan. The risks of participating in the
multiemployer plan are different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

e Assets contbuted to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other patticipating employers.

e If a pasticipating employer stops contdbuting to the plan, its portion of the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be botne by the remaining pariicipaiing
employers.

o If the Corporation chooses to stop participating in its multiemployer plan, it

may be required to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability. The Corporation curreatly has no
intention of withdrawing from the plan.

The Corporation’s pasticipation in the plaa for the years ended Februacy 28, 2013 and
February 29, 2012, is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number”
column provides the Employee Identification Number ("EIN") and the theee-digit plan
number, if applicable. The most tecent Pension Protection Act ("PPAY) zone status
available in 2012 and 2011 is for the plan’s year end at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The zone status is based on information that the Corporation reccived
from the plan and is certified by the plan’s actuaty. Amang other factors, plans in the
red zone are generally Jess than 65 percent funded, plans in the yellow zone are luss than
80 percent funded, and plans in the preen zone are at least B0 percent funded. The
“FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates plans for which a fnancial
improvement plan (“FIP") or a rehabifitacion plan ("RP") is cither pending or has been
implemented. The last ¢olumn lists the cxpiration date of the collective-barpaining
agteement to which the plan is subject.
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FEBRUARY 28, 2013 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2012

MULTT-EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

PPension's FiP/RE
Protection Act Statug Bxpimton Date of
EIN/Pension Zonc Status Pending or ~ Stchage  Collective Bargaining

Pension [fund an Number 2013 2012 fmplemented  Imiposed Apgrecatent
Central Peasion

Fupd of the

fatemational

Union, F.oeal

328 and

Pacticipating

Employess (a2} 13-1879374/001 Red Red Yes No September 30, 2014

(a) The zone status was cextified by the plan's actuary as of July 1, 2012 and 2011.

The Corpotation was not listed on the Fortn 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions to the multiemployet defined benefit pension plan.

The Corporation's portion of the projected benefit obligation, plan assets and unfunded
Liability of the multiemployer pension plans js not material o the Corporation's financial
position. However, the failure of participating employess to remain solvent could affect
the Corporation's pottion of the plans' unfunded Lability. Specific benefit levels
provided by union pension planis are not negotiated with or known by the employer
contributors.

The Cotporation also participates in the Building Service 32B] Health Fund (the
"Health Fund"). The Health Fund provides health and other benefits to cligible
participants employed by the Corporation. The Corporation made contributions to the
multiemployer defined benefit pension plan and the Health Fund of $187,030 and
$178,487 for the years ended February 28, 2013 and February 29, 2012, respectively.

TREASURY STQCK AND COMMON STOCK

In May 2011, the Cotporation purchased 114 shares of cotumon stock from a tenant-
sharcholder for §125,255, As a tenant-sharcholder, the seller of the shares had entered
fnto 2 proprietary lease with the Corporation, whick gave them the right to occupy a
defined living area and to access all comtmon areas. Such rights were transferced to the
Cotporation upon its purchase of the shares. It was the Corporation's intent to assign
these transferred rights to its superintendent. The Corporation reflected their purchased
shares as "treasury stock” on the February 29, 2012 accotnpanying balance sheet,

During the year ended February 28, 2013, the board of directors voted to reallocate 114
shares from a superintendent's unit to another unit in ordet to sell it to a residential
shareholder. As a result, the supedutendent's unit no longer has shares allocated to it. In
addition, the Corporation allocated and issued 58 shares in the Cotporation to this other
unit, increasing the total number of issued shares for the Corporation from 103,945 to
104,003,

13
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Proparty = 029

Budget:

Petigd = Mar 2013-Feb 2014

Bock = Cash

INCOME
HAINTENANGE 465,162.12 565,182.12 465,162,312 465,162,12 465,162,12 455,163.12 465,162,12) 465,182.12 465,162.12| 465,162,12 468,162,121 465,162.18]  5,581,945.50
STAR CREDITS -38,641.12 ~35,641.12| 38,641,132 ~38,641.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 +38,641.12 -38,641.12 -38,642.12| ~38,641.12 -38,641.12 -347,770.08
SENIOR CREDIT ~742,35 -747.35 ~747.35 -747.38 .00} 0,60 0.00 747,35 -747.35 -747.35 -747.35 ~747.35 -6,726.15
VETERAN CREDIY ~444,30 444,30 w444,30 444,30 0,80 0.00 0.00 444,30 444,30 ~444.30 -444,30 444,20 -3.998.70
RENT 4,002.57 4,002.57 4,002.57 4,002.57 <,002.57 4,002.57 4,002.57] 4,002.57 4,002.57} 4,002,57 4,002.57 4,802.57 48,030.84
STCRAGE 3,680.00 3,680.60 3,680.00 3,680.00 3.680.00 3,680.00 3,680.60 3,660.00 3,680,00 3,680.00 3,680.00 3,660.00 44,160.00
PARKING 24,455.00 24,455.00 24,455,00 26,455,00 24,455.90 24,655.00 24,455.00 24,455.,00 24,455.00 24,455,008 24,455.00 24,455.00 293,460.00
LAUNDRY 4,200.00 4,200.00 4,200,00 4,200,00 5,200.00 4,200.00 4,200,00 4,200.00 4,260.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 4,200,00 50,400.00
SERVICE INCOME 166,67 166.57 166.67 166.67 166.67¢ 186.67 168,67 166.57 166.67 166.57 166,67 166.63 2,000.00
LATE CHARGES & NSF 1,833.32 1,833.33 1,833.23 1,833.33 1,823.33 1,633.33 1,833.33 1,633.33 1,832.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.37 22,000.00
LEGAL FEE RECOVERY 2,083.33 2,083.33 2,083.33 2,083.33 2,083.33 2,083.33 2.083.33 2,083.33 2,083,33 2,083.33 2,083.33 2,083.37 25,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 291.67 28167 291.67 251,67 294,67 251.67 291.67 261.67 201671 291.67 29157 261,63 3,500.00
KEY FEES 108,33 108,33 168,33 108,33 108.33 108.33! 108.33 102.33 108,23 108,331 108.33 108.37 1,300.00
POGL FEES 0.00{ 0.06 15,000.00 5¢0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.00 0.00 .00 0.00 15,500.00
OFFERING PLAN FEE 125,00 125,00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125,00 125.00 125,00 125.00 125.00 125,00 1,500.00
TOTAL INCOME 866,275.25| 466,275.25]  481,275.25|  456,775.25]  506,308.02/  50§,105.0% S506,108,02| 466,275.25| 465,275.25  466,275.25|  466,275.25]  466,275.35| 5,730,301.41
1
EXPENSES
FUEL Q1L 253,195.00 145,425,600 70,312.58 56,250.00 56,250,400 28,125.00 28,125.00 56,250.00 70,312,50 240,625,00 253,125,00 253,125.00|  1,412,050.00
UTILITIES = ELECTRIC : 16,750.00 16,750.00 16,750.00¢ 16,750,00 16,750.00 15,750.00 16,750.00 16,750.00 16,750.00 16,750.00 16,750,00 16,750.00 201,000.00
UTILITIES - GAS 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,250,00 3,250.00 3,250,090 3,250.00 3,250,00 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 39,000.00
SUPPLIES B,750.00 8,750.00 8,750.00 8,750.00 8,750.00 8,750.60 8,750.00 8,750.80 8,750.00 8,750.00 B,750.00 B,750.00 165,000.00
SUPPLIES POOL 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.60 2,000.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 2,800.00 2,008.00; 2,060.00 2,500.00 2,000.06 2,000,006 24,000.00
SUPPLIES PLUMBING 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125,80 125.00 125,00} 125.00 125.00; 125,60 125.00 125,00} 1,500.60
SUPPLIES OFFICE 156.67 186.57 165,67 166,67 166,57 165,67 155.67 165,67 165,57 166.67 166.57) 165.83 2.800.00
SUPPLIES UNIFORMS | 41,67 41,67 41.67 41.67 8167 4167 41.57 41,67 41.67 43.67 4167 41.52 500.60
SUPPLIES LANDSCAPING 500.00 500.00/ 500.00 580.00 500.00 500.00 500,30 500,00 500.00 500,00 500.00 560,00 6,000.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 16,666,67 16,565.67 16,566.67 16, 666,87 16,665.67 16,686.67 15,656,567 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,656.67) 16,666.63 200,000.00
CONTRALT SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 5,300.00 5,300.00 £.00 0.00 10,600.00
CONTRACT ELEVATOR, 4,449,42 4,449,42 4,449,432 4,449 47 4,448.42| 4,445,42 4,449,421 4,445,421 4,469,472 4,449.42 4,449,452 4,445,38 53,393.00
CONTRACT SPRINKLER 250,00 250.00 250,00 250.00/ 250.450 250.09 256.00] 250.00 250.00 250.00 250,00 250.001 3,000.00
CONTRACT ALARM SYSTEM 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,00
CONTRACT TOWING 0.00 0.00 850,00 0.0 2.00 0.00! .00 0.00 2,00 0,001 0.00 0.0¢ 850.00
CONTRACT FIRE SAFETY 55,671 66.67 66,67 £5.67, 66.57 86.67 §6.57 66.67 65,57 86.67 65,67 66.63 £00.00
CONTRACT UNIFORM 708,33 708,33 708.23 708.33 708.33 708,33 708,33 708.33 708,33 708,33 708,33 768.37 8,500.00
CONTRACT COPIER 270,83 270,83 270,83 276,83 270,83 270,83 270,83 270,83 270,83 270.83 270.83 270.87 3,250.00
CONTRACT POSTAGE METER 170.83 170.83 170,83 170.83 170.83 170.83 170,83 175.83 170,83 170,83 170.83 170.87 2,050.00
CONTRACT GARAGE i 375.00 375.90 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 378,00 375.00 375.00 378.00 375.00 4,500.00
UCENSE/PERMITS/FEES 541.67 541,67 541,671 541.67 54157 541,57| 541.67 541.67 541,67 541.67 541,67 541,63 &,500.00
MANAGEMENT 20,333.92 20,333.92 20,323.52 20,333.92 20,333.92 20,333.52 20,333,92 20,333.92 26,333.92 20,333.92 20,943.93 20,943.93 245,227,06/
LEGAL 2,500.00 2,500,00 2,500,080 2,506.60 2,500.00! 2,500,00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.001 2,580.00 30,000,00
ACCOUNTING 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500,00 2,500,00 2,500,00 2,500.00 2,500,00 2,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00,
PAYROLL & RELATED COSTS £0,000.00 60,000.00 60,000,00 £0,000.00 §0,000.00 60,600.60 60,000.00/ £0,000.00 60,000.00 £0,600.00 60,000,00 50,000.00 720,000.00
EPLOYER FICA 4,833,33 4,833.33 4,833.33 4,833.33 £,833.33 4,833.33 4,833.33 4,833.33 4,333.53] 4,833.33 4,833.32 4,833.37 58,000.00
BYPLOYER FUTA 108.33 108.33 108,33 108,33 108,33 108.33 108.33 108.33 208,33 108.33 108,33 108,37 1.300.00
EMPLOYER NY 5U1 916.57 516.67 916.67 916,67 916,67 916.67 915.67 916.67 $16.87 916.67 316.87 916,63 11,000,00
URION PROFIT SHARING 520.00] 520.00! 520.001 520.00 520.00 520.00] 520.00 520.00 520.00 520,00 520,00 520,40 6,240.00
UNION PENSION 2,502, 12| 2,721.72] 2,721.72 2,721,72 2.721.72 2,721.72] 27N 272172 3,721.72 2,721.72 2,721.72 272172 32,531.04
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Property = 029
Budget
Pering = Mar 2013-Feb 2034
Book = Cash
i M3y ' x Augeid : b
UNION LEGAL SERVICES 199.56/ 199.561 189.56] 139,58 193.56 195,551 199.56 199,58 199,56 199.56] 199.56 199.56 2,3%4.72
UNICN TRAINING 169.56 189,561 169.56 169,56 169.56 18956 169,56 169,56 16%.56 168.36 159.56 169.58| 2,034,722
UNION HEALTH 12,924.00 12,924.00 12,924.00 12,922.00 32,924.00/ 12,924.00 12,92¢.00 12,824.00 12.924.00 12,324.00 14,088.00 14,088,00 157,416.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,138.60 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,135.60 2,135,650 2,135.60 2,135.65 25.,627.25
DISABILITY INSURANCE 183.33 183.33 183.33 183.33 183.33 183.33 183,331 183.33 183.33 183.33 18333 183.37 2,260,00
PAYROLL PREPARATICN 300.60 300.00 300.90] 300.00 300.00 300.00f 300,00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 3,600.00
WATER & SEWER 14,583.33 14,543,33 14,683,33 14,583.33 14,583.33 14,583.33 1#£,583.33 1#,593.33 14,583.33 14,563.33 14,583,33 14,583.37 175,000.00
MY STATE CORP TAX 108.33 108.33 108,33 108.33 108.33 106,33 108,33 108,33 108,33 108.33 108.33 108,37 1.300.00
INSURANCE 21,478.00 21,478.00 21,478.00 21,478.00 21,478,090 21,478,008 21,478.00 23,478.00 21,478.00 23,478.00 21,478.00 21,478.00 257,736,900
PHONE 1,500.00 1,500,00 1,560.09 1,500.00 2,500.00 1.500.00 1,500.00 1,500,00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500,00 1,500.00) 18,000.00
PHONE CELLULAR 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675,00 675.00 675,00 £75.00 £75,00 675,00 675,00 575.80 8,100.00
INTERNET CONMECTIVITY 316.67 316,67} 316.67 316.67 316.67 315,67 318.67 316.67 316.67 316,67 316.67 316.83 3,800.00
COMPUTER SUPPORT 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33] 83,33 83.33 83.32 83,33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,090.00
MISCELLANEOYS 333.33 333,33 333.33 333.33 333.33 333.33 33333 332.33, 333.33 333.33 333.33 33337 4,009.00
COPIES, POSTAGE & FAxX $25.00 525.00 525.00 525.08 525,00 525.80 325.00 525.00 525.00! 525.00 525,00 525.00 5300.00
GRATUITIES & GIFTS ! 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 o.00 0.00 0,00 8,600.00 .06 .00 £.00 8,600.00)
MEMBERSHIP DUES 166,67 166.57 166.67 166,67 166.57 166,67 166.67 166.57 166.67 166,67 166.57 166.63 2,000.00
TG NCB 81,550.88 81,550.88 81,590.86 £1,530.88 81,530.88 81,530.88 81,580.88 £1,590.68 81,590.88 81,550.88 81,550.88 81,590.88 §79,090.56
MG CREDIT 1INE NCB 2,020,413 2,020,13 2,020.13 2,020.13 2,020.13 2,020.13 2,020.13 2,020.13 2,020 2,020.13 2,020,123 2,020.13 24,241.56
TAX/STAR ESCROW 52,647.50 52,647.50 52.647.50 52.647.50 92,480.27 92,480.27 92,480.27 52,647.50 52,647.50 52,64%.50 £2,647.50 52,647.51 751,268.32
MCI'S & CONTINGENGY i §.454.26 £.454.26 5.454.26 8,484.28 5,456.26 §,454.26 §,454.26 6,454.26 5,454.26 5,454.26 §.:454.26 6,454,32 77,451.18
TOTAL EXPENSES | $03.256.61| 43433621] a15,073.71)  4D616L.21]  443,999.98 S15868.98) S15,868.58) 404,161.21) 432,123.71| 493,836.21)  602,810.22|  502,810.38| §,730,901.4%
NET INCOME/(LOSS) |..-43498136] .28,060.58| ...52201. 52,614.04 50,238.04|  62,114,04 3s,15154|  -27.560.96| -136,534.97) -136,535.03 ...0-00
I M R : [ [
CASH FLOW P -i3e9m36l  -28,060.95 82,201 54 62,614.04( §2,114.04 30,235.04 50,230,041 62,114.04| 34,151.54] -27.560.96]  -135,534.97|  -136,535.03 0.00
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FORTY- FIRST AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: April 13, 2015

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING FLAN DATED
SEFTEMBER 28, 1982, AND TIIE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987, THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE
ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER g; 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 198%; THEFOURTEENTII AMENDMENT DATED JUNE27, 1990, THE
FIFTEENTII AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997, THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER.9, 1998; THETWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; TIIE TWENTY FIFTIT AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6,2004;
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
9,2003, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 3, 2010, THE THIRTY SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, AND THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012;
THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, FORTIETH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 2014, AND SHOULD
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Holder of Unsold Shares:

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 114
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 14.61% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" am‘lexed. |

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligétions beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponser’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor,ﬂas Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the apartments (the "Apartments”) indicated on Exhibit "A"
annexed hereto. Asof March 1,2015 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in connection
with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments are $74,905.60. The aggregate monthly rents
received from tenants of the Apartments are $83,757.94 as of March 1, 2015, The Sponsor shall pay
its obligations to ;he Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. The Sponsor plans to market
the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those Apartments are sold the
monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
owns the shares allocated to thirteen apartments; in addition, Guardian has acquired the shares
allocated to two additional aparfments which had previously been sold. Guardian has no financial
obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payinent of maintenance charges and
assessments. Gura}rdian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and

during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect to any such
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$16,280.00. Guardian intends to market or lease the its apartments, depending on market conditions,
and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as its reserves, Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or
units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth
Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian had obtained share loans from Hudson Valley Bank
secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases except 3 Sadore Lane,
Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore Lané, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans,
leaving only one loan outstanding at a reduced amount; as of March 1, 2015, the monthly payment
on the outstanding loan is $4,994.90 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release
payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares, Guardian’s loan matures in
December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid;
the rate is 5% this year, reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian is required to maintain
insurance on its units in connection with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its
lender during the past twelve (12) months.

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payrents on this loan vary due to
(@) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: February 1, 2015: $9,957.63; March 1, 2015: $9,393.74. The
Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2014, and February 28,
2013,

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48

per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011; that increase was
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secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Gordon Burrows, James Schoen, and Phyllis Raskin. Ofthe
foregoing, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin are affiliated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor gave up
control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984. '
10.  Maximum Price for Unsold Shares, The maximum purchase price for all Unsold
Shares is hereby increased to $2,000.00 per share as set forth in the 40" Amendment. |
11.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length, All terms uged in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.
12.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares




DULLLAING [NUL L

APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES
IE 130 3B 205 4G 134 7C 110
1, 162 3N 102 5G 136 7G 140
2A 100 3T 168 5L 172 7T 176
2T 166 3Z. 102 6L 174 7X 176
2X 166 4B 207 6V 142
7B 213
3,081
Building Totals: Apartments; 20 Shares: 3,081
BUILDING NO. 2 °
APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES  APT.#  SHARES  APT#  SHARES
v 126 3T 157 4T 159 6Y 174
iw 110 3X 163 5B. 209 TH 144
2C 95 4F 163 5Y 172 77 128
2G 134 4H 138 6H 142 P 105
2M 100 4K 170 6W 122 7R 74
2Y 166 40 207 7Z 110
3,268
Building Totals: Apartments: 23 :Shares: 3.268
BUILDING NO. 3 :
APT#  SHARES APT4  SHARES APT#  SHARES  APT.# SHARES
1B 96 2H | 134 40 138 6E 142
IE 130 2V 134 | 4w 122 6V 142
18 130 3C 102 58 140 7C 110
1Y 162 3G 136 5% 172 |76 144
1Z 96 48 138 X 176
2,544
Building Totals: Apartments: 19 Shares: 2,544
BUILDING NO. 4 -
APT#  SHARES APT# SHARES  APT#  SHARES  APT#  SHARES
1C 91 28 128 4X 170 6G 142
[N 96 3H 136 5B 209 6L 174
1X 162 3K 166 5F 163 6Y 174




2B 203 3U 136 50 209 TH 144
28 128 4K 168 5T 167 T 171
2K 164 AV 138 6C 103 Y 176
4,347
Building Totals: Apartments: 28 Shares 4,347
BUILDING NO. 5
APT.# SHARES APTH4 SHARES APTS# SHARES APT# SHARES
LG 128 2P 132 4L 138 6L - 142
LM 94 2R 132 4R 138 6R 142
1E 128 3B 136 SN 169 7B 144
1H 114 . 3E 205 6C 142 7E 213
1L 132 4C 138 6E 211 TF 144
2K 134 4G 138 6K 142 G 144
3,480
Building Totals: Apartments: 24 Shares: 3.480

Project Unsold Share Totals: 16,720

Apartments: 114



UNSQOLD APARTMENTS

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
As of: March 1. 2015

Apartment no. No, of shares

1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
327 : 118
3-28 134
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-17F 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4p 138
total shares 1,518

13- Apartments

Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares

3-1D 64
4-5R 70

2 Apartments




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
PFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND 2013

Exhibit B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Too the Board of Directors
Sadote Lane Gardens, Inc,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the
"Corporation™) (n cooperative housing corporation), which comprse the balance sheets as of February
28, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of revenues and expenses, shareholdets' deficit and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management's Responsibillty for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accotdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the pteparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
eLroK:

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fnancial statements based on our audits. We
conducted out audits in accordance with auditing standards generally necepted in the United States of
Armerica. Those standards requite that we plan and perfomm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether: the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuzes in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditot's judgment, including the
assessment of the tisks of tatetial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those tsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entty’s
prepatation and fait presentation of the financial statements in order to design augit procedures that ase
appropsiate in the citcurnatances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entty’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropzateness of accounting policies used and the remsonablensss of significant
accounting estimates made by inanagement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fox
out audit opinion.




In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the
financial pogition of Sadoze Lane Gardens, Inc, as of Febroaty 28, 2024 and 2013, and the results of its
operaions and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
genemlly accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Management has not estimated the remaining lives and seplacement costs of the common property and,
therefore, has omitted the information about the estimates of fumse costs of tajor repairs and
replacements aad related estimated useful lives of the comamon property that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to suppletnent the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
fequited by the Financial Accovnting Standards Boatd, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, econormic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is ot affected by the missing

information.
Ckm't-i C@PEM—:M ? Q%-J%%LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

White Plaing, New York
September 10, 2014



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Escrow deposits

Asgessrnents and other receivables
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets
Deferred fnance costs, net

Propetty and equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

BILITTES AND

Liabilities:

Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and othet labilities

Line of credit

Mortgage note payable

Total liahilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8, and 9)
Shateholders' deficit:

Comtnon stock - §1 pas value; authorized 120,000 shates;

104,003 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Less: receivable from Sponsor
Total shateholders' deficit
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

QLDERS

2014 2013
$ 4131,152 § 142,577
421,437 1,284,379
120,219 147,365
320,768 242,405
450,027 23,330
o L168.745 7,266,572
§__ 12,612,348 F_ 9106628

FIC

§ 328,824 § 436,586
- 495,300
19,000,000 14,722,816
19,328 824 15,654,702
104,003 104,003
2,734,939 2,734,939
96) {9,241,294)
(6,570,754) (6,402,352)
(145.722) (145,722)
—(6716476) __(6.348.074)
$__ 12612348 $__9.106,628

O mmrertmmiibin e matao tn Anancial craremeants.




Revenues:
Maintenance asseesments
Patling fees
Interest and dividend income
Laundey receipts
Storage fees
License fee
Other

Total revennes

Expenses:
Administrative
Utllities
Building operations
Payroll and related costs
Interest
Real estate taxes
Major repaits and replacements

Total expenses

Excess of tevenues over cxpenses before depseciation and
amottization of deferred finance costs

Depreciation
Amortizaton of deferred finance costs
EXCRSS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

2014

2013
§ 5586532 § 5571571
284,646 285,710
15,729 10,882
50,400 50,400
49,950 48,580
35,731 46,799
85,969 135,082
6,108,957 6,149,024
* 686,668 661,548
1,419,271 1,261,671
92,005 79,194
994,470 999,713
842,744 827,039
1,339,602 1,453,896
508,763 546,261
5973523 _..5829322
135,434 319,702
272,878 275,969
30,958 95,330

& (168402) §

20,403




Additiooa] Receivable

Poidin  Accumulated Treasury from
Common Stock Capital Deficit Stock Spoodoy
Shaceg Amount Amount Amonnt Shaces Amonnt Amount Total

Balancs, March 1, 2012 103,945 § 103,945 § 2,690,082 § (0,261,697} 114§ (125255 ¥ (164,022) © (6,756,947)
Extess of tevenues over '

axpeasey . - - 20,403 N - - 20,400
Allocation and lssuance of

58 shases in the

Corpomticn 58 58 (568) . - . - -
Realloeste 114 shaces from

n superintendent's unit - - {125,255) . (114 125,255 - -
Capital contribution from

#ala of resldendal vnit - - 170,170 - - - - 170,170
Pryments received from

the Sponsor - - . . . - 18,300 18,300
Balnnce, Febivary 28, '

2013 104,003 104,003 2,734,030 (9,241,204) - . (145,722} (6,548,074)
Deeficlency of sevenues -

over eXpenses - - - 402 - - - ..{168.402}

BALANCE, FEBRUARY
28, 2014 104003 §,_ 104003 § 2734939 $_(9.400.696) - S - §.(145722) §.(6.716,478)




Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of revenues oves
expenses to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depteciation and amoztization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Escrow deposits
Assessments and other receivables
Prepaid real estate taxes and othet assets
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities

Net cash ptovided by opetating activities
Cash used in ibvesting activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Cash flows from financing activitles:
Deferred finance costs
Repayments of line of ctedit
Repayments of moxtgage payable
Proceeds from refinancing mortgage payable
Capital contribution
Collection of amount due from Sponsor

Net cash provided by fnancing activities
Net increase (decrense) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid

2014 2013
$  (168402) § 20,403
303,836 299,209
862,942 (384,950)
27,146 (39,375)
(78,363) 7910
(107.762) 116,900
839,397 20,187
e {175,051) . (663.739)
(457,655) .
(495,300) (1,200)
(14,722,816) (174,742)
19,000,000 -
. 170,170
} 18,300
3,304,229 12,528
3,988,575 (631,024)
142,577 773,601
§ 4131152 §._._ 142577
§__ 839734 §__ 827039




NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2013

- ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc, (the "Cotporation”) is a cooperative housing cotporation
that was incosporated in the state of New York on March 1, 1984, The Cotporation
owns five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkets, New Yotk (the
"Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 28, 2014, there were 658
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 120 units owned by Garden Towets, Inc, (the
"Sponsot™).

FS ANT aGP CI
Bagis of Presentation

The Corporaton's fnanclal statetents have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("GAAP").

Use imate

The prepatation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requites management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Habilides and disclosure of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the repotting

- petiod. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and g;aéh Egulvalentg

The Cotporation considers all short-termn investments putchased with an original
maturity of three months ot less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
principally of money market funds.

Deferred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage loans using
the straight-line method, Duting the year ended February 28, 2014, the Cotporation
paid financing costs of $457,655 ib connection with tefinancing the Cotpotation's
mortgage and line of credit with The Dime Savings Bank of Williamsburgh (the "Dime
Savings Bank") as described in Notes 7 and B, 'The balance of the deferted finance costs
on the previous loans with Natlonal Coopetative Bank, FSB, and the telated
accumulated amottization have been eliminated accordingly.

Accumulated amottizaton amounted to $7,628 and $209,968 at Febroary 28, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The remaining life of the defetred finance costs at February 28, 2014,
is 9 yeats and 10 months.

roper Equipment

Propetty and equipment are stated at cost. Buildings, building imptovements and
equipment age depreciated over the estimated useful lives, Building improvements ate
capitalized, while repairs and maintenance ate charged to expense when incutred.




NOTE 2

NOTE 3.

FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2013

(9] RY SIGNIBICANT ACCOU G POLICI
Reverme Recognition

Tenant-shateholders are subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Cotporation's operating expenses. Tenant-shareholder receivables at the balance
sheet date teptesent maintenance fees due from tenant-shareholdess. The Cotporation's
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the shates of stock of tenant-
shateholdess whose assessments are delinquent for 30 days or more. No maintenance
fees recelvable at February 28, 2014 and 2013,were considered uncollectible. Any excess
assessments at year end are retained by the Corporation for use in the succeeding year.

C € 1a

The Corporation s qualified to prepare its tax returns pursvant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Internal Revenue Code. Subchapter T provides that expenses
atiributable to the genetation of patronage income, e, income from buslness done
with o foi patrops (tenant cooperatoss), are deductible only to the extent of patronage
income. The Cotporation believes that all of Its income for the years ended Febguaty 28,
2014 and 2013, is patronage income within the meaning of Subchapter T.

The Corporation accounts for curtent and deferred income taxes and, when
appropriate, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded with respect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial teporting purposes and for
income tax putposes. Where, based on the weight of all available evidence, it is mote
Likely than not that some amount of the recotded deferred tax assets will not be realized,
2 valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in managemnent's judgment, is
sufficient to teduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more lkely than tiot to
be realized. -

Subsequent Bvents

In necordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"} Accounting
Standards Codification ("ASC") 855, Subseguent Events, the Corporation has evaluated
subsequent events through Septembet 10, 2014, the date on which these financial
staterments wese available to be issued, There were no materal subsequent events that
requited recognition or additlotral disclosue la these financial statemnents,

FUTURE MAIOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Cotporation's governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to
finance estimated future major repaits and replacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
comimon propesty and cuttent estimates of the costs of major repairs and replacements
that may be requited in the future, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.
When funds are required for future mejox repaits and replacements, the Corporation
plans to either borrow, increase musintenance assessments, of delay repairs and
replacernents until funds ate available. The effect on future assessments has not been
detestnined,




NOTE 4.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND EEBRUARY 28, 2013

C T RISk

At Bebruary 28, 2014 and 2013 , and soutinely throughout each year, the Corposation
maintained cash deposits with financial institations and & brokerage firm in excess of
federally insutable limits, The Cotpotation has not experlenced any losses in these
accounts and belleves it Is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to cash.

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Putsuant to the offeting plan, as amended, the Cotporation was to receive §1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Cotporation's shares of common
stock held by the Sponsor ("Sponsor Shares"). As of Febmuary 28, 2014, the
Cotpotation has received a total of $854,278 since inception, of which §18,300 was
received during the yeat ended February 28, 2013, No payments were received during
the year ended February 28, 2014, Collection of the remaining balance of $145,722 is
subject to the Sponsox's sale of the Sponsor Shates. Amounts due from. the Sponsor are
noninterest bearing,

P RIY AND EQUIP

Propesty and equipment consisted of the following;

2014 2013

Land § 1568638 § 1,568,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Buildlng improvements 9,200,686 8,879,451
Equipment 600,793 594.416
Building improvements in progtess 23,873 176,435

20,282,940 20,107,890
Less: accumulated depreciation _(13114.195) _ (12.841,318)

$._ 7168748 $.__7.266.572

Depreciation expense amounted to $272,878 and $275,969 fot the years ended Febiuacy
28, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

- VING LI 3 DI

In February 2004, the Corporation entered into a line of credit agreement with National
Cooperative: Bank, FSB (the "Bank") that allows the Corporation to bosrow up to a
toaxionum of $3,500,000, The agreement expired in March 2014 and was secuted by a
second mortgage on the Jand, building and improvements owned by the Cotporation.
Monthly payments of principal, in the minimum amount of §100, and interest, at the
Banl's ptime rate plus 1.25% (4.50% at February 28, 2013), were toade on the
outstanding balance until maturity.

On Decefnber 18, 2013, the Cotporation refinanced the mortgage payable and line of
credit with the Dime Savings Banlk and obtained a tevolving credit line in the principal
apsount of $2,990,000. The revolving credit line matures in January 2024 and beass
interest at a prime rate plus 1% (not less than 4.25% per annum), At Febraaty 28, 2014,
there was no outstanding balance on the revolving line of credit,



NOTE 8.

NOTE?9.

FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2013

ORT: PAYABLE

The Corporation had & mortgage with the Bank in the amount of $16,000,000, The
mottgage, which matured in March 2014 and bote interest at the rate of 5.34% per
annum, was payable in monthly installments of principal and interest of 81,591, with 2
balloon payment of approximately $14,560,000 due at matutity, The moxtgage was
repaid in December 2013,

On December 18, 2013, the Cotporation refinanced the previous mortgage with the
Dime Savings Banl in the amount of $19,000,000, The new mostgage, which matutes in
Jaouary 2024 and bears interest at the rate of 4.20% pet antium, requites monthly
interest and escrow payments. The mortgage note is collateralized by the land, building
and improvements owned by the Corporation,

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A a en

The Cospotation entered into a managing agent agreetnent with Prime Locations, Ine,
("Pritne"), whereby Prime s responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and contracting for goods and setvices (including labor) required in the
normal operations of the properties, subject to board approval in certain instances, As
of January 1, 2011, the management agreement was renewed through 2015, and
provides that Prime shall receive an annual fee of §230,000 (incteased annually by 3%).
Duting the years ended Febiuary 28, 2014 and 2013, fees of $245,227 and $238,085,
respectively, were paid to Prime under this agreetnent.

Agreement for Parking Garage Services

‘The Corporation entered into a parking management agreement with a managing agent
to manage the garages and outside patking, ‘The agreement authorizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-shateholders for rates specified in the agreement. In
consideration, the agent shall retoit a monthly fee of $23,688 to the Corporation, subject
to certain adjustments contained in the agreement, The agreement is renewable every
five years and the cutrent agreement expites in October 2015, For the yeats ended
February 28, 2014 and 2013, parking fees received ftom the agent amouated to
$284,646 and $285,710, tespectively,

reaineftt for Maintenanc 1a acilitl

The Cotporation entered into an sgreement with a maintenance conttactor to assume
operation and muaintenance of the laundry machines. The agreement expites on
December 31, 2019, In accordance with the egreement, the Corpotaton received
$50,400 from the contractor for each of the years ended February 28, 2014 and 2013,



NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

FEBRUARY 28, 2014 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2013

co S AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED

License Fee Agregment

In Octobet 2000, the Corporation sighed a license fee agreement with a company to
provide 225 squate feet of floor space upon the tooftop of a designated building, Undet
the agreement, the company was suthorized to operate a rooftop antcona and
agsociated equipment for telecomrmunications purposes. The agreement provides that
the Corporation is to recelve a monthly fee of §2,500 (incteased annvally by 4%). In
2010, this agteement was sutomatically tenewed fot the second of two additional five-
yeat tetins,

Effective December 6, 2012, the company exercised its right to terminate the license fee
agteement with the Corporation. Howevet, the Corporation continued to receive
monthly license fees from the company untl October 2013, The equipment was
removed frotm the rooftop of the building in 2014,

Agteement for Lawn Maintenance

Bffective March 1, 2014, the Corporation entered Into a two year agreement with o
landscaping maintenance company fo assume the maintenance of the lawns, The
agreement expires on Februatry 1, 2016, In accordance with the agreement, the
Jandscaping maintenance company is entlfled to receive $90,000 for each of the yeats
ended February 28, 2015 and Februacy 29, 2016.

‘e for Maintenance of Hlevatots

Rffective April 1 2014, the Corporation signed a six-year agreement with an elevator
contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators, Under this agteernent, the elevator
contractor is entitled to receive $39,960 per year from the Corporation, subject to
apnual adjustments as defined in the agrcement.The agreement is rencwable every six
years,

INCOME TAXES
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards

The Corpotation has federal and state tax loss camyforwards of approximately
%6,367,000, which, if not udlized, will expite as follows:

Years ending February 28/29; Amount
2015 -~ § 187,000
2016 259,000
2017 782,000
2018 326,000
2019-2034 4,813,000

$_6,367.000

The net operating loss carryforwards give sse to a deferred tax asset of approximately
$2,165,000 and $2,106,000 at Febrary 28, 2014 and’ 2013, tespectively, which have
been fully teserved for due to management's assesstment that it is mose likely than not
that the loss carryforwards will expire before they are ntlized,




NOTE 10,

NOTE 11.

FHBRUARY 25, 2014 AND FEBRUARY X8, 2U135

INC: S (CO 8]
Uncettain Tax Positions

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Jnsome Tases, the Corporation has applied the
"mote likely than not" threshold to the tecognition and derecognition of tax positions.
The standard also provides guidance on the measutement of tax positions, balance sheet
classification, interest and penaltles, accounting in Intedm periods, disclosures and
transition, Using this guldance, the Corpotation had no uncertain tax positions that
qualify for either recognition ot disclosure in the financial statements as of February 28,
2014 or February 28, 2013.

The Cotporation files income tax setuens in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in New
York State. With few exceptions, the Corpotation is no longer subject to U.S, federal
and state tax examinations by taxing authorities for yeats before February 28, 2011.

= OYE

The Corporation contributes to a multiemploye defined benefit pension plan under the
terms of a collectve-bargaining agresment that covers its union-represented employees.
Substantially all of the Cotporations employees are subject to 2 collective basgaining
agreement and are covered under 3 multiemployer plan. The risks of participating In the
paultiernployer plan ate different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

o Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

o If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, its portion of the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remeining participating
employers.

s If the Cosposation chooses to stop patticipating in its multiemployer plan, it

tmay be requited to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability. The Corporation currently has no
intention of withdrawing from the plan.

The Cotporation’s pasticipation in the plan for the years ended February 28, 2014 and
2013, is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column
ptovides the Bmployee Identification Number (‘EIN") and the three-digit plan
numbet, if applicable. The most recent Pension Protection Act ("PPA") zone statms
available in 2012 and 2011 is for the plan’s yeat end at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The zone status Is based on information that the Corporation received
from the plan and is certified by the plan’s actuary. Among other factors, plans in the
ted zone ate generally less than 65 percent funded, plans in the yellow zone are less than
80 percent funded, and plans in the green zone are at- least 80 percent funded, The
"BIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented”" column indicates plans for which a financial
imptovernent plan ("FIP") ot a rehabilitation plan ("RP") s either pending or has been
implemented. The last column lsts the expiration date of the collective-bargaining
agteement to which the plan is subject,



NOTE 11.

NOTE 12

KIEBKUARY 28, 2014 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2013

A O PLAN {CO UED
Penslon’s FIP/RP

Protection Act Status Explention Date of
EIN/Pension Zona Statug Pendingor  Swrchaege  Collectve Bargadning
. Penglon Fund Plan Number 2014 2013 Implemented Imposed Apreatnent
Central Pension
Fund of the
Intecnational
Unlon, Local
328 and
Pasticlpating
Employers (a} 13-1879376/001  Red Ted Yes Neo Apdl 20, 2018

(8) The zone status was cextified by the plan's actuety as of July 1, 2013 and 2012,

The Corporation was not listed on the Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions to the multiemployer defined benefit pension plan,

‘The Corporation's postion of the projected benefit obligation, plan assets and unfunded
liability of the multiemployer pension plans is not material to the Corporation's financial
position. However, the failure of participating employers to remain solvent could affect
the Cogporation’s pottion of the plans' unfunded liability, Specific benefit levels
provided by union pension plans are not negotiated with or known by the employes
contributors.

The Corporation also participates in the Building Service 32B] Health Fund (the
"Health Fund”), The Health Fund provides health and other benefits to eligible
patticlpants employed by the Corposation. For the years ended Februaty 28, 2014 and
2013, the Corporation made contributions to the multiemployer defined benefit pension
plan of $36,049 and $37,222, respectively, and to the Heslth Fund of $142,848 and
$149,808, respeciively,

URY S CAND CO I

In May 2011, the Corporation purchased 114 shares of common stock from a tenant-
shareholder for $125,255. As a tehant-shareholder, the seller of the shares had entered
into a proprietary lease with the Corporation, which gave them the right to occupy a
defined living aren and to access all common areas, Such rights were transfetred to the
Corporation upon its purchase of the shares. It was the Corporation's intent to assign
these transferred rights to its superintendent, During the yeat ended February 28, 2013,
the board of ditectors voted to teallocate 114 shates from a superntendent's unit to
another unit in order to sell it to a residential shareholder. As a result, the
superintendent's unit no longer has shares allocated to it, In addition, the Cotporation
allocated and issued 58 shares in the Coxporation to this other unit, increasing the total
trnber of issued shares for the Corporation from 103,945 to 104,003,
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FORTY- SECOND AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

JTene 0 \
Dated: Apsil , 2016

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY'9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE
ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE EOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THETWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATEDNOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001; THETWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3,2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE9, 2003; THETWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6,2004;
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
9,2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 5, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, AND THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012;
THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, FORTIETH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10,2014, THE FORTY-
FIRST AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13, 2015, AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Holder of Unsold Shares:

GUA'RDIAN TOWERS, LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at -5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the “Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares, The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 104
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 13.333% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed.

2. Sponsor’s Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the apartments (the "Apartments”) indicated on Exhibit "A"
annexed hereto. As of April 12,2016 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in connection
with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments are $69,018.00. The aggregate monthly rents
received from tenants of the Apartments are $79,798.55 as of April 1,2016. The Sponsor shall pay
its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. The Sponsor plans to market
the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those Apartments are sold the
monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LL.C. Guardian, as a Holder of Unisold Shares,
owns the shares allocated to thirteen apartments; in addition, Guardian has acquired the shares
allocated to six additional apartments which had previously been sold. Guardian has no financial
obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and
assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and

during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect to any such
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obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the apartments it owns; the aggregate
monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to those
apartments are $6,800.64, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from Guardian’s tenants are
$15,725.00. Guardian intends to market or lease the its apartments, depending on market conditions,
and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as its reserves. Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or
units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth
Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian had obtained share loans from Sterling National Bank
secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases except 3 Sadore Lane,
Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans,
leaving only one loan outstanding at a reduced amount; as of March 1, 2016, the monthly payment
on the outstanding loan is $4,994.90 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release
. payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan matures in.
December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid;
the rate is 4% this year, reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian is required to maintain
insurance on its units in connection with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its
lender during the past twelve (12) months.

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not ewn more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and propriet:;ry leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to
(a) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (¢) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: March 1, 2016: $9,932.95; April 1, 2016: $10,359.65. The
Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation'’s audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2015, and February 28,
2014.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, BudgetThe current maintenance charges are $4.48

per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1,2011; that increase was
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1.030%, and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2016 to February 28, 2017 is annexed as Exhibit "C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at
the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on November 30, 2015. The following are the
current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon
Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin.
Of the foregoing, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin are affiliated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor gave
up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

10.  Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. The maximum purchase price for all Unsold
Shares is hereby increased to $2,000.00 per share as set forth in the 40" Amendment.

11. The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

12, Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

As of: April 12,2016

BUILDING NO. 1

APT.#  SHARES APT# SHARES  APT#  SHARES  APT.# SHARES
1B 130 | 3B 205 5G 136 7C { 110
1L 162 3N 102 SL 172 7G 140
24 | 100 3z 102 6L 174 7T 176
2T 166 4B 207 6V 142 7X 176
2X 166 4G 134 7B 213
2,913

Building Totals: Apartments: 19 Shares: 2,913

BUILDING NO. 2 |

APT# _ SHARES APT.# SHARES APTH SHARES  APT#  SHARES
v 126 4F 163 5B 209 7H 144
M| 100 aH 138 |5 172 7 128

2 | 166 4K 170 6H 42 |7P 105

3T 157 |40 207 6W 122 7R 74

3X 163 4T 159 6Y 174 | 72 110
| 2,929
Building Totals: Apartments: 20 ' Shares: 2,929

BUILDING NO. 3 o ,
APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES APT# SHARES
1B 96 1Z 96 48 138 5X 172

IB 130 2H 134 4u 138 6V 142

s (3o |av 134 4W 122 7C {110

Iy |162 3C 102 55 140 7X 176

2,122

Building Totals: Apartments: 16 Shares: 2,122

BUILDING NO. 4 N |

APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES  APT#  SHARES
IN 96 3H 136 5B 209 6G 142
X |2 38 130 5F 165 6L 174

Iy |12 |3U 136 st |12 6Y | 174
2B | 203 4K 168 |50 209 7B 213
26 | 128 4v 138 ST 167 H |
2K 164 4x 170 6C 103 T 171

NAWPBDOC\STATUS\UNSOLDT4-12-16.wpd ,
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: April 12,2016
7Y 176
3,962
Building Totals: Apartments: 25 Shares 3,962
BUILDING NO. 5
APT.#  SHARES APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES
LG 128 2P 132 4L 138 6L 142
LM |9 [2rR 132 4R 138 6R 142
IE 128 3B 136 SN | 169 7B 144
1H 114 3E 205 6C 142 7E 213
1L 132 4c 138 6E. 211 7F 144
2K 134 4G 138 6K 142 7G 144
3,480
Building Totals: Apartments: 24 Shares: 3.480

‘Project Unsold Share Totals: 15,406

Apartments: 104

NAWPSDOC\STATUS\WUNSOLDT4-12-16.wpd
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1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

As of: April 1, 2016

Apartment no. No. of shares

1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M ' _ 104
3-2J 118
3-28 134
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1J ' 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M — 108
5-4H - 120
5-4P 138
total shares 1,518

13 Apartments

Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares

1-2P 100
2-1R o 60
2-5D 70
2-7C 105
3-1D | 64
4-5R 70

6 Apartments

Exhibit A-2




1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC

As of: April 1, 2016

Apartment no. No. of shares

1-4K , 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104 |
3-2] 118
3-28 134
3-4K 170
37D ' L
417 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M ' 108
5-4T1 ‘ 120
5-4p 138
total shares 1,518
13 Apartments
Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares

1-2p 100
2-1R 60

2-5D 70 |
2-7C 105

31D 64
45R 70

6 Apartments

Exhibit A-2
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Property = 029
Budget
Period = Mar 2016-Feb 2017
Book = Cash
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INCOM

MAINTENANCE 46593343 46593343 46593343 46593343 46593343 46593343 48593343 48593343 46593343 46593343 46593343 46593347 5,591,201
STAR.CREDITS -30,666:28  -39,656.28  -30,666.28  -39,656.28  -39,656.28  -39,656.28  -30,656.28 -39,856.286  -39.656.28  -39,656.28  -39,656.28  -39,656.17 4758752
SENIOR CREDIT -752.66 -152.66 -752.66 -152.66 -152:68 ~752.66 -162.66 -152.66 -752.66 -752.66 -752.56 -752.57 -5,031.8
VETERAN CREDIT -340.06 -340.06 ~340.06 -340.06 -340.08 -340.06 -340.06 -340.06 -340.06 -340.06 -340.06 -339.99 -4,080.€
STORAGE 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 4,014.33 401433 4,014.33 401437 48,1720
PARKING . 2366800 2368800  23686.00 2368800 2368800  23,686.00 2368800  23,688.00  23,688.00  23,688.00  23,688.00  23.688.00  284,256.0
LAUNDRY 3,850.00 3,850.00. 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3.850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00  46,200.0
SERVICE INCOME 41.67 4.67 4167 4167 41.67 41.67 41.87 41.67 41.67 4167 41.67 41.63 500.0
LATE CHARGES & NSF 125.00 125.00 126.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.0
LEGAL FEE RECOVERY 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 168.67 166.63 2,000.0
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4167 41.67 4187 41.67 41.67 41.67 4187 41.67 4167 4167 41.87 41.63 © 500.0
KEY FEES 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00. 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 2,400.0
POOL FEES 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 231500 237500 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375.00 2,375,00 2,375.00 2,375.00 28,500.0
OFFERING PLAN FEE 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 800.0
TOTAL INCOME 459,761.77  489,761.77  459,761.77  459,761.77  458,761.77 453,761.77 45976177  459,761.77  459,761.77 45976177  459,761.77  459,762.00 5,51 71414
EXPENSES

FUEL OIL 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 83333 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.37 10,000.01
UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 17,069.58 17,0958  17,069.58  17,06958 1 706958 1706958  17,06058  17,069.58 17,069.58  17,069.58  17,089.58 1706962  204,835.01
UTILITIES - GAS 7080833 7080833  70,808.33  70808.33  70,808.33  70,808.33 70,808.33  70,808.33  70,808.33  70,808.33  70,80833  70,808.37  849,700.01
SUPPLIES 7,916.67 7,916.67 7.916.67 7,916.67 7,916.67 7.816.67 7.916.67 7.916.67 7916.67 7.816.67 7,916.67 791663  95,000.0
SUPPLIES POCL 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,165.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2.166.67 2,166.67 2,186:63  26,000.0(
SUPPLIES PLUMBING 1.083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.33 1,083.37 13,000.0(
SUPPLIES OFFICE 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.74 166.69 2,000.8!
SUPPLIES UNIFORMS 8333 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 8333 83.33 8333 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000,01
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2666667  26866.67  26666.67  26,666.67  26666.67  26,666.67 2666.67  26,666.67 2666667 2666667  26.666.67 26,666.63  320,000.01
CONTRACT SNOW REMOVA: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 m,.mg.oc 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 13,000.0(
CONTRACT LANDSCAPING 8,601.17 8,601.17 8,601.17 8,601:17 8,601.17 8,601.17 8,601.17 8,601.47 8,601.17 8,801.17 8,601.17 860113 103.214.0(
CONTRACT ELEVATOR 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,118.00 3,11800  37,416.0(

CONTRACT SANITATION 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.87 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.63  20,000.0
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Property = 029
Budget
Period = Mar 2016-Feb 2017
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0.00 £00.00

0.00 0.00
CONTRACT ALARM SYSTEM 4167 4167 41.67 4187 467 500.0
CONTRACT TOWING 72.50 72.50 72.50 7250 72.50. 72.50 72.50 7250 72.50 870.0
CONTRACT COPIER 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250,00 250.00 250.00 250,00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.0
CONTRACT GARAGE 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.87 416.67 416.67 416,87 416.67 416,67 416.67 416.67 416.63 5,000.0
LICENSE/PERMITSIFEES 358.33 358.33: 358.33 358.33 358,33 355.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 368.33 358.33 358.37 4,300.0
MANAGEMENT 2333333 2333333  23,33333 2333333 2333333  23;333.33 2333333 2333333 2333333 23,333.33 2333333 2333337  280,0000
LEGAL 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00. 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.0
ACCOUNTING 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,060.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 36,000.0
PAYROLL & RELATED COST!  67,500.00 67,500.00 67.500.00 67,500.00.  67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 67,500.00 87,500.00  810,000.0
EMPLOYER FICA 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5.400.00 5400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5400.00  64,800.0
EMPLOYER FUTA 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 :375.00 37500 375.00 375.00 375.00 4,500.0
EMPLOYER NY SUI 675.00 675.00. 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 £675.00 875.00 675.00 8,100.0:
UNICN PROFIT SHARING 563.33 563.33 §63.33 563.33 563.33 563.33 §63.33 563.33 563.33 563.33 563.33 §63.37 8,760.0:
UNION PENSION 3,312.66 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 3,544.58 354458  42,303.0
UNION LEGAL SERVICES 216.19 216,19 216.19 216.19 216.19 216,19 21649 216.19 21619 216.19 216.19 216.18 2,584.2
UNION TRAINING 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 183.69 2,204.2/
UNION HEALTH 16,393.00.  16,393.00 16,393.00 16,393.00 16,393.00  16,393.00 16,393.00  16393.00 1639300  16,393.00 17,576.00 17,576.00  199,082.01
WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,67447 2,574.17 257417 257417 2571447 2,574.17 2,574.47 2,67417 2,51447 2,574.17 257417 257447  30,890.0:
DISABILITY INSURANCE 3750 37.50 37.50 37.50 37.50 37.50 '37.50 37.50 37.50 37.50 37.50 37.50 450.0
PAYROLL PREPARATION 358.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 368.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 358.33 358.37 4,300.01
WATER & SEWER 2208333 2208333 2208333 2208333 2208333 2208333 2208333 2208333  22,083.33 2208333 2208333  22,083.37 265,000.01
NY STATE CORP TAX 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1.166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.63 14,000.0
INSURANCE 2376000 2375000  23750.00 2375000  23750.00  23750.00  23,750.00 2375000 2375000  23.750.00 2375000  23,750.00  285,000.0
PHONE 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00. 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,600.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 250000 30,0000
PHONE CELLULAR 750.00 750.00 750,00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 75000 750.00 89,0000
INTERNET CONNECTIVITY 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362.50 362:.50° 362.50 362.50 4,350.0!
COMPUTER SUPPORT 4167 4167 41.67 4167 4167 41.67 41.67 41,67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.01
MISCELLANEDUS 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.33 133.37 1,600.01
COPIES, POSTAGE & FAX 666.67 666.67 666.67 666.67 666.67 666.67 866.67 £666.67 666.67 666.67 666.67 666.63 8,000.01

GRATUITIES & GIFTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.0(

. m P
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MEMBERSHIP DUES 13333 13333 1838 1 13333 133338 1333 13333 13333 13333 13337 1,6000
MTG DIME SAVINGS 6650000 6550000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 79,0000
MORTGAGE ESCROW 7148100 7148100 7148100 7148100 7146100 7148100 748100 7148100 7148100 7148100 7148100 7148100 857,720
LEASE POSTAGE METER 12500 12500 12600 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 1,500
TOTAL EXPENSES 45743536  457667.28  ASTGGT.28  ASB.267.08  ASB467.08  45T667.28  ASV667.28  464,167.28 46066728  463,267.28 46535028  A58,850.31 5,617,1414
NET INCOMEJ(LOSS) 23641 200443 209449 149449 120440 200443 200449 44051 G051 G051 GSEEE1 91163 00

CASH FLOW 2,326.41 2,004.49 2,004.48 1,494.48 1.294.49 2,094.49 2,094.43 +4,405.51 -905.51 -3,505.51 -5,568.51 911.69 0g



FORTY-THIRD AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: July 13,2017

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE
ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED AFRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3,2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2004;
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
9,2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 35, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012; THE
THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, THE FORTIETH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 2014, THE
FORTY-FIRST AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13, 2015, AND THE FORTY-SECOND AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 10, 2016,
AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Holder of Unsold Shares:

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-3
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 93
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 11.923% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed.

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the apartments (the "Apartments™) indicated on Exhibit "A"
annexed hereto. As of June 1, 22017 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges and parking charges
due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments are $61,891.20. The -
aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Apartments are $73,952.50 as of June 1,2017.
The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. The
Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those
Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the
Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LL.C. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
owns the shares allocated to twelve apartments; in addition, Guardian has acquired the shares
allocated to seven additional apartments which had previously been sold. Guardian has no financial
obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and

assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
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during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect to any such
obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the apartments it owns; the aggregate
monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to those
apartments are $6,200.32, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from Guardian’s tenants are
$16,150.00. Guardian intends to market or lease the its apartments, depending on market conditions,
and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as its reserves. Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or
units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth
Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian had obtained share loans from Sterling National Bank
secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases except 3 Sadore Lane,
Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans,
leaving only one loan outstanding at a reduced amount; as of May 1, 2017, the monthly payment on
the outstanding loan is $4,994.90 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release
payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan matures in
December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid,;
the rate is 3% this year, reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian is required to maintain
insurance on its units in connection with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its
lender during the past twelve (12) months.

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to
(a) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. Two recent monthly
payments were as follows: March 1, 2017: $10,108.47 and April 1,2017: $11,101.81. The Sponsor
has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 29, 2016, and February 28,
2015.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48
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per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011; that increase was
1.030%, and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2017 to February 28, 2018 is annexed as Exhibit "C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at
the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on November 28, 2016. The following are the
current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon
Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin.
Of the foregoing, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin are affiliated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor gave
up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

10.  Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. The maximum purchase price for all Unsold
Shares is hereby increased to $2,000.00 per share as set forth in the 40" Amendment.

11. The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

12.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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BUILDING NO. 1

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

As of: June 1, 2017

APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1E 130 3B 205 5L 172 7C 110
1L 162 3Z 102 6L 174 G 140
2A 100 4B 207 6V 142 7X 176
2T 166 5G 136 7B 213
2,335
Building Totals: Apartments: 15 Shares: 2.335
BUILDING NO. 2
APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
2M 100 4F 163 4T 159 7TH 144
2Y 166 4H 138 5Y 172 77 128
3T 157 4K 170 6H 142 7P 105
X 163 40 207 6Y 174 7R 74
7Z 110
2,472
Building Totals: Apartments; 17 Shares: 2,472
BUILDING NO. 3 . ‘
APT.#  SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.4# SHARES
1B 96 1Z 96 4U 138 6V 142
1E 130 v 134 4w 122 7C 110
18 130 3C 102 58 140 7X 176
1Y 162 48 138 5X 172
1,988
Building Totals: Apartments: 15 Shares: 1.988
BUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES APT4# SHARES APTH# SHARES APT.# SHARES
IN 96 3H 136 SF 165 6Y 174
IX 162 35 130 57 122 7B 213
1Y 162 3u 136 50 - 209 7T 171
2B 203 4K 168 6C 103 7Y 176
2E 128 4X 170 6G 142
2K 164 5B 209 6L 174
3,513
Building Totals: Apartments: 22 Shares 3,513
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BUILDING NO. 5

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

As of: June 1, 2017

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.4# SHARES

LG 128 2P 132 4L 138 6L 142

M 94 2R 132 4R 138 6R 142

1E 128 3B 136 5N 169 7B 144

1H 114 3E 205 6C 142 7E 213

1L 132 4C 138 6E 211 7F 144

2K 134 4G 138 6K 142 7G 144

3,480

Building Totals: Apartments: 23 Shares: 3.342

Project Unsold Share Totals: 13,792

Apartments: 93
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1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC
As of: June 1, 2017

Apartment no. No. of shares

1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
3-2] 118
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1J 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4P 138
total shares 1,384

12 Apartments

Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares

1-2p 100
2-1R 60
2-5D 70
2-7C 105
3-1D 64
4-5R 70
4-6E 136

7 Apartments

Exhibit A-2




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016
AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Exhibit "B"




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
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CITRINCOORPERMAN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (a cooperative
housing corporation), which compzise the balance sheets as of February 29, 2016 and February 28,
2015, and the related statements of revenues and expenses, shareholders' deficit, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management‘s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errox.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intexnal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP
708 WESTCHESTER AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 | TEL 914.949.2990 | FAX 914.949,2910 CHETRINCGORERMAN.COM

AN INDEPEHDENY FIRM ASSOCIATED WITH MOORE STEPHENS
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Opinion

In cur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faidy, in all matesial respects, the
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Management has not estimated the remaining lives and replacement costs of the common property and,
therefore, has omitted the information about the estimates of future costs of major repairs and
replacements and related estimated useful lives of the common property that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an approptiate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing
information.

White Plains, New York
August 31, 2016
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § 673274 § 994 858
Short term investments-certificates of deposit 2,646,288 2,644,036
Escrow deposits 389,764 341,205
Assessments and other receivables 79,267 103,126
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 363,401 374,325
Deferred finance costs, net 356,088 401,552
Property and equipment, net 7,875,439 1,523,130
TOTAL ASSETS $_ 12383521 §_ 12382232
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Liabilides:

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 356,962 § 21,077

Mortgage note payable 19,000,000 19,000,000

Total liabilides 19,356,962 19,271,077

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8 and 9)
Shareholders' deficit:

Common stock - §1 par value; 120,000 shares authorized;

104,003 shares issued and outstanding 104,003 104,003
Additional paid-in capital 2,734,939 2,734,939
Accumulated deficit (9,687.685) (9.599,352)

(6,848,743) (6,760,410)

Less: receivable from Sponsor (124.698) (128.435)
Total shareholders’ deficit (6,973,441) (6,888,845)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT $__12383521 §__12.382232

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

2016 2015
Revenues:
Maintenance assessments $§ 55912001 § 5,589,439
Parking fees 283,328 284,256
Interest and dividend income 24,225 22,161
Laundry receipts 50,400 50,400
Storage fees 49,800 49,786
Other 91.812 90,335
Total revenues 6,090,766 6,086,377
Expenses:
Administrative 725,362 712,016
Uulities 740,201 1,287,252
Building operations 181,171 177,312
Payroll and related costs 1,132,024 1,013,562
Intesrest 798,000 798,000
Real estate taxes 1,573,182 1,527,393
Major repairs and replacements 703,227 435,400
Total expenses 5,853,167 5,950,935
Excess of revenues over expenses before depreciation and
amortizatdon of deferred finance costs 237,599 135,442
Depreciation 280,468 279,634
Amortization of deferred finance costs 45,464 45 464
DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES ) (88,333) § (189.656)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Balance - March 1, 2014

Deficit of revenues over
expenses

Payment from Sponsor
Balance - February 28, 2015

Deficit of revenues over
expenses

Payment from Sponsor

BALANCE - FEBRUARY
29,2016

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Additional Receivable
Common Stock Paid-in  Accamulated from
Shates Amount Capital Deficit Sponsor Total

104,003 § 104,003 §

2,734,939 § (9,409,696) §

(145,722) § (6,716,476)

; ; - (189,656) - (189,656)
) . . - 17,287 17,287
104003 104003 2,734,939  (9,599,352)  (128,435) (6,888,845)
) ) . (88,333) - (88,333)
. . ) . 3,737 3737

104,003 §_104,003 §

2734939 § (9,687,685 §

(124.698) $_(6,973.441)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

2016 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
2

Deficit of revenues over expenses $ (68,333) § (189,656)
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by operating activites:
Depreciaton and amortization 325,932 325,098
Capiralized inrerest (2,252) (4,499)
Changes in assets and liabilites:
Escrow deposits (48,559) 80,233
Assessments and other recetvables 23,859 17,093
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 10,924 (53,557)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilites 85,885 (67,747)
Net cash provided by operating activities 307,456 116,965

Cash flows from investng activities:

- Purchases of certificates of deposit - (2,639,537)
Purchases of property and equipment (632,777) (634,019)
Net cash used in investing activities (632,777) (3,273,556)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Refund of deferred finance costs - 3,010
Payment of Sponsor receivable 3,737 17,287
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,737 20,297

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (321,584) (3,136,294)

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 994,858 4,131,152

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $ 673274 $ 994,858

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid $ 798,000 § 798,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation”) is a cooperative housing corporation
that was incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporaton
owns five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York (the
"Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 29, 2016, there were 673
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 105 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the
"Sponsor™).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presenitation

The Corporation's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("GAAPY).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the repotting
petiod. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and short term investments

The Corpotation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
principally of money market funds. Certificates of deposits with original maturities over
three months are classified as short term investments.

Fair Value Measuremernts

Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification
("ASC") 820, Fair Value Measnrement, establishes a framework for measuring fair value.
That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measute fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
Categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input
that is significant to the fair value measugement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.
Under this standard, fair value is defined as the exit price, or the amount that would be

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordexly transaction between

market participants as of the measurement date.




NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fajiy Value Measurements (Continued)

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as
follows:

Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Corporation has the ability
to access.

Level 2 inpurs to the valuadon methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or labilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilitics in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable
for the asset or liability; and inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. If the
asset or Hability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantally the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

Deferred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are amortized over the term of the related loans using the
straight-line_method. During the year ended February 28, 2014, the Corporation paid
financing costs of §454,645 in connection with refinancing the Corporation's mortgage
and line of credit with The Dime Savings Bank of Williamsburgh (the "Dime Savings
Bank") as described in Notes 7 and 8. '

Accumulated amortization amounted to $98,557 and $53,092 at February 29, 2016 and
February 28, 2015, respectively. The remaining life of the deferred finance costs at
February 29, 2016 is less than eight years.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Buildings,
building improvements and equipment are depreciated over the estmated useful lives.
Building improvements are capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.

Revenue Recogniton

Tenant-shareholders are subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Corporation's operating expenses. Tenant-shareholder receivables at the balance
sheet date represent maintenance fees due from tenant-shareholders. The Corporation's
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the shares of stock of tenant-
shaceholders whose assessments are delinquent for 30 days or more. No maintenance
fees receivable at February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, were considered
uncollectible. Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the Corporation for
use in the succeeding year.




NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Corporation is qualified to prepare its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Internal Revenue Code. Subchapter T provides that expenses
attributable to the generation of patronage income, i.e., income from business done
with or for patrons (tenant cooperators), are deductble only to the extent of patronage
income. The Corporation believes that all of its income for the years ended February 29,
2016 and February 28, 2015, is patronage income within the meaning of Subchapter T.

The Corporation accounts for current and deferred income taxes and, when
appropriate, defesred tax assets and liabilities are recorded with respect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial reporting purposes and for
income tax purposes. Where, based on the weight of all available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some amount of the recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized,
a valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in management's judgment, is
sufficient to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to
be realized.

Subseguent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subseguent Enents, the Corporation has evaluated
subsequent events through August 31, 2016, the date on which these financial
statements were available to be issued. Thete were no material subsequent events that
required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements.

FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Corporation's governing documents do not requite the accumulation of funds to
finance estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
common property and current estimates of the costs of major repaiss and replacements
that may be required in the future, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.
When funds are tequired for future major repairs and replacements, the Corporation
plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, and routinely throughout each year, the
Cotporation maintained cash deposits with financial institutions and brokerage firms in
excess of federally insurable limits. The Corporation has not experienced any losses in
these accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to

cash.




NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.

NOTE7.

NQOTE 8.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shares of common
stock held by the Sponsor ("Sponsor Shares"). As of [February 29, 2016, the
Corporation has received a tatal of §875,302 since inception, of which $3,737 was
received during the year ended February 29, 2016. Collection of the remaining balance
of §124,698 is subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due from
the Sponsor are noninterest bearing,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at February 29, 2016 and February
28, 2015:

2016 2015
Land $ 1,568,638 $ 1,568,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 10,401,363 9,267,074
Equipment ) k 690,785 652,929
Building improvements in progress - 539,368

21,549,736 20,916,959
Less: accumulated depreciation (13,674.297) (13.393.829)

Property and equipment, net § 7875430 §___ 7523130

Depreciation expense amounted to $280,468 and $279,634 for the years ended February
29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, respectively.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

In December 2013, the Corporation tefinanced a mortgage payable and line of credit
with the Dime Savings Bank and obtained a revolving credit line in the principal
amount of $2,990,000. The revolving credit line matures in January 2024 and bears
interest at a prime rate plus 1% (not less than 4.25% per annum). At February 29, 2016
and February 28, 2015, there was no outstanding balance on the revolving line of credit.

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

In December 2013, the Cotporation refinanced its mortgage with the Dime Savings
Bank in the amount of $19,000,000. The new mortgage, which matures in January 2024
and bears interest at the fixed rate of 4.20% per annum, requires monthly interest and
escrow payments. The mortgage note is collateralized by ‘the land, building and
improvements owned by the Corporation.
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NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY' 28, 2015

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Agreement for Management Services

The Corporation entered into a managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc.
("Prime"), whereby Prime is responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and contracting for goods and services (including labor) required in the
normal operations of the properties, subject to board approval in certain instances. In
January 2016, the management agreement was renewed through 2020 and provides that
Prime shall receive an annual fee of $280,000 (increased annually by 3%). During the
years ended February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, fees of $262,389 and $252,584,
respectively, were paid to Prime under this agreement.

Agreement for Parking Garage Services

The Corporation entered into a parking management agreement with a managing agent
to manage the garages and outside patking. The agreement authorizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-sharcholders for rates specified in the agreement. In
consideration, the agent shall remit a monthly fee of $23,688 to the Corporation, subject
to certain adjustments contained in the agreement. In August 2015, the Corporation
renewed its parking managenient agreement through October 2025. For the years
ended February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, patking fees received from the agent
amounted to $283,328 and §284,256, respectively.

Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

The Corporation entered into an agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume
opetation and maintenance of the laundry machines. In March 2015, the laundry
agreement was extended through December 31, 2026. In accordance with the
agreement, the Corporation received $50,400 from the contractor for each of the years
ended February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015.

Agreement for Landscaping Maintenance

In March 2014, the Corporation entered into a two-year agreement with a landscaping
maintenance company to assume maintenance of the lawns. In accordance with this
agreement, the Carporation paid $90,000 to the landscaping maintenance company for
each the years ended February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015.

In October 2015, the Corporation extended their agreement with the landscaping
maintenance company through February 2019. In accordance with this agreement, the
Corporation will pay $94,800 to the landscaping maintenance company for each of the
years ending though February 2019.
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NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

In April 2014, the Corporation entered into a six-year agreement with an elevator
contractor to assume maintenance of the clevators. Under this agreement, the elevator
contractor is entitled to receive $39,960 per year from the Corporation, subject to
annual adjustments as defined in the agreement. The agreement is renewable every six
years. For the year ended February 29, 2016, the Corporation paid approximately
$41,000 to the elevator contractor.

INCOME TAXES

Net Operating Loss Carryforwards

The Cotporation has federal and state tax loss carryforwards of approximately
$6,795,000, which, if not utilized, will expire as follows:

Year ending February 28/29: Amount
2017 § 187,000
2018 259,000
2019 782,000
2020 326,000
2021-2036 5,241,000

$_ 6,795,000

The net operating loss cacryforwards give rise to a deferred tax asset of approximately
$2,310,300 and $2,,281,400 at February 29, 2016 and February 28, 2015, respectively,
which have been fully reserved for due to management's assessment that it is mare
likely than not that the loss carryforwards will expire before they are utilized.

Uncertain Tax Positions

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Inwme Taxes, the Corporation has applied the
"more likely than not" threshold to the recognition and derecognition of tax positions.
The standard also provides guidance on the measurement of tax positions, balance sheet
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosures, and
transition. Using this guidance, the Corporation had no uncertain tax positions that
qualified for either recognition or disclosute in the financial statements as of February
29, 2016 and February 28, 2015.

The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in New
York State. With few exceptions, the Corporation is no longer subject to U.S. federal
and state tax examinations by taxing authorities for years ended before February 28,
2013.




NOTE 11

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

-MULTI-EMPLOYER PTLAN

The Corporation contributes to a multiemployer defined benefit pension plan under the
terms of a collective bargaining agreement that covers its union-represented employees.
Substandially all of the Corporation's employees are subject to a collective bargaining
agreement and are covered under a multiemployer plan. The risks of participating in the
multiemployer plan are different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

. Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

. If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, its portion of the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining participating
employers.

. If the Corporation chooses to stop participating in its multemployer plan, it

may be required to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability. The Corporation cutrently has no

intention of withdrawing from the plan,

The Corporation's participation in the plan for the years ended February 29, 2016 and
February 28, 2015, is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number"
column provides the Employee Identification Number ("EIN") and the three-digit plan
number, if applicable. The most recent Pension Protection Act ("PPA") zone status
available in 2015 and 2014 is for the plan's year end at June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The zone status is based on information that the Corporation received
from the plan and is certified by the plan's actuary. Among other factors, plans in the
red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded, plans in the yellow zone are 65 to 80
percent funded, and plans in the green zone are at least 80 percent funded. The
"FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates if a financial improvement
plan ("FIP") or a rehabilitation plan ("RP") is either pending or has been implemented.
The last column lists the expiration date of the collective bargaining agreement to which
the plan is subject,

Pension's FIP/RP Fxpiraton Date of
Protection JAct Status Collective
I2IN/Pension Zone Status Tending or  Surcharge Bargaining
Pensivn Tund Plan Number 2015 2014 Implemented  Imposed Agreement
Central Pension Jund of the
Internatonal Unfon, Local
328} and Participating
Fmployers (3) 13-1879376/001 Red Red Yes None  Septembur 30, 2018

(a) The zone status was certified by the plan's actuary as of July 1, 2015 and 2014.

The Corporation was not listed on the Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions to the muldemployer defined benefit pension plan.

The Corporation's portion of the projected benefit obligation, plan assets and unfunded
liability of the multiemployer pension plans is not material to the Corpaoration's financia)
position, However, the failare of participating employers to remain solvent could affect
the Corporation's portion of the plan's unfunded liabilicy. Specific benefit levels
provided by union pension plans are not negotiated with or known by the employer
contributors.
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NOTE 11.

NOTE 12.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

MULTI-EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

The Corporation also participates in the Building Service 32B] Health Fund (the
"Health Fund"). The Health Fund provides health and other benefits to eligible
participants employed by the Corporaton. For the years ended February 29, 2016 and
February 28, 2015, the Corporation contributed $43,191 and $40,261, respectively, to
the mulidemployer defined benefit pension plan and $175,689 and $164,016,
respectively, to the Health Fund.

FAIR VAL UE MEASUREMENTS

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation
techniques identified in the table below. The valuation techniques are as follows:

(a) Marker approach. Prices and other relevant information generated by
marker wansacdons involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities;

(b) Cost approach. Amount that would be required to replace the service
capacity of an asset (replacement cost); and

© Tncome approach. Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present
amount based on market expectations (including present value
techniques, option-pricing and excess earnings models).

The following tables summarize the Corporation's assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis, categorized by GAAP's valuation hierarchy as of February 29, 2016 and
February 28, 2015:

Level 1:

Quoted Prices  Level 2:
in Active Significant Level 3:
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable Valuation
Description Assets Inputs Inpurs Total Technique
Febmary 29, 2016:
Cash equivalents:
Money market funds  § 326,129 $ - $ - § 326,129 ()
Marketable securities:
Certificates of deposit - 2,646,288 - 2,646,288 (a)
Total $___ 326,129 $__ 2,646,288 § - § 2972417
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

NOTE12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

- Level 1:
Quoted Prices  Level 2:
in Active Significant Level 3:
Markets for Qther Significant
Tdentical Observable  Unchservable Valation
Description Assets Inputs Inputs Total Technique
February 28, 2015:
Cash equivalents:
Money market funds  $ 563,981 $ . § - % 563,981 (a)
Marketable secuities:
Certificates of deposit - 2,644,036 - 2,644,036 (a)
Total § 563.981 § : 2,644,036 § - $__3.208.017

The fair values of money market funds included in cash and cash equivalents are
determined by reference to quoted matket prices.

The fair values of certificates of deposit are estimated using valuations provided by
third-party pricing services and are generally included with Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy. The Corporation's certificates of deposit are all Level 2 assets in the fair value
measuremnent hierarchy.
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FORTY-FOURTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: August 17,2018

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THEFOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6§, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987, THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE
ELEVENTR AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987, THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995, THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6,2004;
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 135, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FPEBRUARY
89,2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 5, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012; THE
THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, THE FORTIETH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 2014, THE
FORTY-FIRST AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13,2015, THEFORTY-SECOND AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 10,2016, AND
THE FORTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED JULY (3, 2017 SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN,




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Holder of Unsold Shares:
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan™)

is hereby further amended as follows:

I Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 86
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 11.0256% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed.

2. Spensor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the apartments (the "Apartments”) indicated on Exhibit "A"
annexed hereto. As of June 1, 2018 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges and parking charges
due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments are $57,456.00. The
aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Apartments are $68,746.40 as of June 1, 2018.
The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. The
Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those
Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the
Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
owns the shares allocated to twelve apartments; in addition, Guardian has acquired the shares
allocated to eight additional apartments which had previously been sold. Guardian has no financial
obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and
assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and

during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect to any such
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obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the apartments it owns; the aggregate
monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to those
apartments are $6,200.32, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from Guardian’s tenants are
$16,775.00. Guardian intends to market or lease the its apartments, depending on market conditions,
and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as its reserves, Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or
units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth
Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian had obtained share loans from Sterling National Bank
secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases except 3 Sadore Lane,
Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans,
leaving only one loan outstanding at a reduced amount; as of June 1, 2018, the monthly payment on
the outstanding loan is $1,753.24 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release
payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan matures in
December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid,
the rate is 2% this year, reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian is required to maintain
insurance on its units in connection with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its
. lender during the past twelve (12) months.

| 5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor’s Unsold Shares and proprictary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to
(a) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. Two recent monthly
payments were as follows: May 1, 2018: $5,509.53 and June 1, 2018: $6,073.06. The Sponsor has
been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2017, and February 29,
2016.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48
per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011, that increase was
1.030%, and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2018 to February 28, 2019 is annexed as Exhibit "C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at
NAWPSDOO\GTLLC\Amendment\44AMEND2.wpd -2-




the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on December 5, 2017. The following are the current
officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Mike Abelson, vice president, Herbert Goldstein,
secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Gordon Burrows, James Schoen and Michael Rosen. Of the
foregoing, James Schoen and Michael Rosen are affiliated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor gave up
control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.
10. - Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. The maximum purchase price for all Unsold
Shares is hereby increased to $2,000.00 per share as set forth in the 40™ Amendment.
11.  Special Risk: Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. On January I, 2018 the Tax Cuts and
Jobs Act of 2017 went into effect. This federal law significantly changed the previously existing
Internal Revenue Code, including the taxes and deductions related to home ownership. Accordingly,
the tax information and projections disclosed in this offering plan may be inaccurate because such
are based on federal tax law as it existed prior to 2018. Purchasers are advised to consult with a tax
expert regarding whether the new law will affect the purchaser’s taxes. Purchasers should not rely
on any representations in this offering plan addressing taxes without first consulting a tax expert.
12. Additional Disclosure regarding Sponsor’s Principals. Neither principal of the
Sponsor has any prior conviction, felony convictions, injunctions or judgments against him.
13.  Change of Address for Real Estate Finance Bureau. Effective April 9, 2018, the
Real Estate Finance Bureau (REF) of the New York State Office of the Attorney General is no longer
located at 120 Broadway. REF’s new address is:
Office of the Attormmey General
Real Estate Finance Bureau
28 Liberty Street. 21* Floor
New York, NY 10005-1413
i4.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.
15.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Ag oft June 1, 2018

BUILDING NO. 1
APTH SHARES APTH SHARES APTH SHARES APTH SHARES

1E 130 3B 203 SL 172 7cC 110

iL 162 3z 102 6L 174 7G 140

2A 100 4B 207 6V 142 7X 176

2T 166 5G 136 7B 213

2,335

Building Totals: Apartments: 15 Shares: 2,335
BUILDING NG. 2
APT S SHARES APT#H  SHARES APTH SHARES APTH# RES

2M 100 4F 163 5Y 172 gl 128

2Y 166 4H 138 6H 142 7P 105

3T 157 4K 170 6Y 174 7Z 110

X 163 4T 159 7H 144

2,191

Building Totals: Apartments: 15 Shares; 2,191
BUILLDING NQ. 3
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APTH SHARES APT.H# SHARES

1B 96 A% 134 58 140 7X 176

1E 130 48 138 5X 172

1S 130 4U 138 oV 142

1Z 96 4w 122 7C 110

1,724

Building Totals: Apartments: |3 Shares: 1,724

BUILDING NG. 4
APT#  BHARES APTH SHARES APTH#  SHARES APTH# SHARES

IN 96 38 136 5F 165 6Y 174
IX 162 38 130 57 122 7B 213
1Y 162 3U 136 50 209 T 171
2B 203 4K 168 6C 103 7Y 176
2B 128 4X 170 6G 142
2K 164 5B 209 6L 174
3513
Building Totals: Apartments: 22 Shares 3,513

NAWPEDOC\STATUS\UNSOLDTG-1-18.wpd
Exhibit A-1




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

As of: June 1, 2018

BUILDING NO. 5
APT.H SHARES APTH SHARES APT.# SHARES APTH SHARES

LG 128 2P 132 4G 138 6R 142

LM 94 2R 132 5N 169 7B 144

1E ‘ 128 3B 136 6E 211 TE 213

1H 114 3E 205 6K 142 I3 144

iL 122 4c 138 6L 142 7G 144

2K 134 3,062
Building Totals: Apartments: 21 Shares: 3,062

Project Unsold Share Totals: 12,725

Apartments: 86

NAWPSDOC\STATUS\UNSOLDTS-1-18.wpd
Exhibit A-1



12 Apartments

8 Apartments

1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC
As of: June 1, 2018

Apartment no. No. of shares

1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M | 104
3-2] 118
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1J 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4P \ 138
total shares 1,384

Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares

1-2P 100
2-1R 60
2-5D 70
2-6P 103
2-1C . 105
3-1D 64
4-5R 70
4-6E 136

Exhibit A-2




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017
AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Exhibit "B"



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Cotporation)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016
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CITRINCOOPERMAN®

Accountantis and Advisors

o INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (a cooperative
housing corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of February 28, 2017 and February 29,
2016, and the related staternents of revenues and expenses, shareholders' deficit, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of intenal control selevant to- the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from matexial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
etrot.

Auditot's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemnents based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intetnal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in ordet to design audit procedures that are
appropuiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entify's internal conwol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An zudit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP
709 WESTCHESTER AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 | TEL 914.240.2090 | FAX 914,949.2310 CITRIMOGOPERMAN .COMN

AN HDERPEHDINT TIRM ASSOCIATED WiTH MODRL STEPKERS



CITRINCOOPERMANS®

Betevnlenis and Aduisers

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements refesred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of Febsuary 28, 2017 and Febguary 29, 2016, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Omission of Required Supplementary Information about Future Major Repairs and
Replacements

Management has not estimated the remaining lives and replacement costs of the common property and,
therefore, has omitted the information about the estimates of future costs of major repairs and
replacements and related estmated useful lives of the common property that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not 2 part of the basic financial statements, is
vequited by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing

information.

ﬂ ﬁy&,ﬁzz‘r{wmé g@ LLE

CRATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

White Plains, New York
August 22, 2017




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Coopetative Housing Corpotation)
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

2017 2016
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,193,550 % 673,274
Short-term investments-certificates of deposit 1,202,715 2,646,288
Escrow deposits 397,108 389,764
Assessments and other receivables 82,308 79,267
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 318,185 363,401
Property and equipment, net 1,649,746 7,875,439
TOTAL ASSETS ' $ 11843612 § 12027433

{ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Liabilities:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 293,328 ¥ 356,962
Mortgage note payable, net of unamortized debt issuance costs 18,689.377 18,643,912
Total liabilities 18,982,705 19.000.874

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8 and 9)

Sharehiolders' deficit:
Common stock - §1 par value; 120,000 shares authorized;

104,003 shares issued and outstanding 104,003 104,003
Additonal paid-in capital 2,734,939 2,734,939
Accumulated deficit {9.866,657) (9,687,685)

(7,027,715) (6,848,743)

Less: receivable from Sponsor 111,378 124,698
Total shiareholders' deficit (1,139,093 __(6,973,441)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT % 118436172 % 12027433

See accompanying notes to financial staterments,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENGSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

2017 2016
Revenues: «
Maintenasce assessiments - $ 5,591,202 §  5591,201
Parking fees 283,104 § 283,328
Laundty receipts 50,400 50,400
Storage fees 50,425 49,800
Interest and dividend income ’ 27’,669 24,225
Other \ 86.084 91,812
Total revenues , \ 6,088,884 6,090,766
Expenses:
Administrative 848,495 725,362
Utilities 638,988 740,201
Building operations 203,094 181,171
Paytoll and related costs 024,933 913,144
Union welfate and pension 246,730 218,880
Interest and debt expense 843,464 843,464
" Real estate taxes 1,590,323 1,573,182
Major repairs and replacements 85380 703227
Total expenses . 5,981,407 5,898,631
Excess of revenues over expenses before depreciation 107,477 192,135
Depreciation 286,449 280,408
DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ (178972) § (88.335)

See nccompanying notes to financial statements,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Additional Receivable
Common Stock Paid-in  Accumulated from
Shares _Amount Capital Deficit _ Sponsor . Total

Balance - March 1, 2015 104,003 §104,003 § 2,734,939 $ (9,599,352) § (128,435) § (6,888,845)

Deficit of revenues over

expenses - - - (88,333) - (88,333)
Payment from Sponsoy - - o : 3,137 3,737
Balance - February 29, ‘

2016 104,003 104,003 2,734,939  (9,687,685) (124,698) (6,973,441)
Deficit of revenues over

expenses - - - (178,972) - (178,972)
Payment from Sponsor - - - 13,320 13,320
BALANCE - FEBRUARY

28, 2017 104,003 $104,003 §.2.734.959 $_(9.866.657) §.(111.378) $.(7.139.093)

See accompanying notes to financial statements,



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

2017 2016

Cash flows fron: operating activities:
Deficit of revenues over expenses : $ (178,972) $ (88,333)
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depueciation 286,449 280,468
¢ Amortization of deferred finance costs Ty 45,464 45,464
Capitalized interest Z (3,573) (2,252)

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Escrow deposits : (7,344) {48,559)
Assessments and other receivables (3,041) 23,859
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 45,215 10,924
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and otlier iabilides (63.632) 85,885
Net cash provided by operating activities 120.566 307.456

Cash flows from investing activities:

Putchases of certificates of deposit (720,000) -

Proceeds from redemptions of certificates of deposits 2,167,146 -

Purchases of propetty and equipment (60.756) (632.777)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,386,390 (632.777)
Cash provided by financing activities:

Payment of Sponsor receivable 13,320 57137
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,520,276 (321,584)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 673,274 994,858
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $__ 2193550 § 673,274

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Intetest paid 798,000 % 798.000

3

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

NOTE L ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation”) is a cooperative housing corporation
that was incorporated in the state of New York on March 1, 1984, The Corposation
owns five buildings known 2s Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York (the
"Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 28, 2017, there were 683
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 95 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the

"Sponsor™).

NOTE 2 "SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The Corporation's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
4 accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("GAAP").

Recently Adopred Accountng Pronouncement
Duting the year ended February 28, 2017, the Coxporation adopted Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Update (“ASU") No.
2015-03, Intesost - Impuiation of Interest (Subltopic 835-30) Simplifying the Presentation of Debt
Issuance Costs ("ASU 2015-13"). This ASU requires that debt issuance costs related to a
recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the
. carrying amount of the related debt liability instead of being repotted as an asset. The
update represents a change in accounting principle. The update is effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2015,

The Corporation adopted ASU 2015-03, effective March 1, 2016, with retroactive
application to prior periods. Adoption of ASU 2015-03 resulted in 2 decrease of total
assets and liabilities of £310,623 and $356,088 at February 28, 2017 and February 29,
2016, respectively. This adoption had no effect on previously-reported earnings or
shareholders' deficit. Deferred finance costs are now reported on the accompanying
balance sheets as a direct deduction from the face amount of the related debt. Similatly,
the Corporation now reposts amortization of deferred finance costs as 2 component of

interest and debt expense.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses duting the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investiments

The Cosporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
ptincipally of money market funds. Cestificates of deposits with oiginal matusites ovey
three months are classified as short-term investments.



NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferced Finance Costs

Deferred fnance costs ate amostized over the term of the related loans using the
straight-line method. During the year ended February 28, 2014, the Corporation paid
financing costs of $454,645 in connection with refinancing the Corporation’s mortgage
and line of credit with The Dime Savings Bank of Williamsburgh ("Dime Savings
Bank") as described in Notes 7 and 8.

i
Accurndlated amortization amounted to $144,021 and $98,557 at February 28, 2017 and

.Febsuaty 29, 2016, respectively, The remaining life of the deferred finance costs at

February 28, 2017, is less than seven yeass.

Propesty and Equipment

Propesty and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation, Buildings,
building improvements and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives.
Building improvements are capitalized, while repaivs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Tenant-shareholders are subject td monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Corporation's operating expenses. Tenant-sharcholder receivables at the balance
sheet date tepresent maintenance fees due from tenant-shareholders. The Corporation's
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the shates of stock of tenant-
sharcholders whose assessments ate delinguent for 30 days or more. No maintenance
fees receivable at February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, were considered
uncollectible, Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the Corporation for
use in the succeeding year.

Income Taxes

The Cotporation is qualified to prepare its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Intetnal Revenue Code. Subchapter T provides that expenses
attributable to the generation of patronage income, ie., income from business done
with ot for patrons (tenant coopetators), are deductible only to the extent of patronage
income. The Corporation believes that all of its income for the years ended February 28,
2017 and February 29, 2016, is patonage income within the meaning of Subchapter T,

The Corporation accounts for current and deferred income rtaxes and, when
appropriate, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded with respect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial reporting pusposes and for
income tax purposes. Where, based on the weight of all available evidence, it is moxe
likely than not that some amount of the recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized,
a valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in management's judgment, is
sufficient to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to
be realized.




NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

Reclagsifications

Certain items in the 2016 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2017 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the Corporation's previously
repotted deficiency of revenues over expenses.

Subsequent Events ‘

"
In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Fwents, the Corporation has evaluated
subsequent events through August 22, 2017, the date on which these financial
staternents wese available to be issued. Thete wete no material subsequent events that
required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements.

FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Cotporation’s governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to
finance estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining uvseful lives of the components of
common property and current estimates of the costs of major repairs and replacements
that may be required in the future, nor has it developed 2 plan to fund those needs.
When fonds are required for future majoxr repaits and replacements, the Corporation
plans to ecither borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements untl funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been

determined.

At February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, and routinely throughout each year, the
Corporation maintained cash deposits with financial institutions and brokerage firms in
excess of federally insurable limits. The Corporation has not experienced any losses in
these accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to

cash.

The balances of the Cotposation's investments, including its certificate of deposit
accounts, are in excess of the insurance coverage provided by the Security Investor
Protection Corporation. The Corporation has not experience any losses in these
accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk regarding its

investments.

.RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shares of common
stock held by the Sponsor ("Sponsor Shares"). As of February 28, 2017, the
Cotporation has received a total of $888,622 since inception, of which $13,320 was
received during the year ended February 28, 2017. Collection of the remaining balance
of $111,378 is subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due from
the Sponsor ate noninterest bearing,




NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Cosporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Propetty and equipment consisted of the following at February 28, 2017 and February
29, 2016:

2017 2016

Land $ 1,568,638 § 1,508,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improveihents 10,423,713 10;401,363
Equipment L 729,191 690,785

21,610,492 21,549,736
Less: accumulated depreciation 13,960,746 © ___13.674.297
Propesty and equipment, net §._ 7649746 $___1.875.43)

Depreciation expense amounted to 286,449 and $280,468 for the years ended February
28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, respectively.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

In December 2013, the Corporation refinanced a mottgage payable and line of credit
with Dime Savings Bank and obtained a revolving credit line in the principal amount of
$2,990,000. The revolving credit line matures in January 2024 and bears interest at a
prime rate plus 1% (not less than 4.25% per annum), At February 28, 2017 and
February 29, 2016, there was no outstanding balance on the revolving lire of credit.

TGAGE PAY

Tn December 2013, the Corporation refinanced its mortgage with Dime Savings Bank in
the atnount of $19,000,000. The new mortgage, which matures in January 2024, beaxs
interest at the fixed tate of 4.20% per annum and an effective rate of 4.55% (as a result
of the impact of the amortization of deferred financing costs) and requires monthly
interest and escrow payments. The mottgage note is collateralized by the land, building
and improvements owned by the Cotporation.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Agreement for Management Sexvices

The Corporation entered into a managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc.
("Prime"), whereby Prime is responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
tansactions and contracting for goods and services (including labot) required in the
normal opesations of the propettes, subject to board approval in certain instances. In
January 2016, the management agreement was renewed through 2020 and provides that
Prime shall receive an annual fee of $280,000 (increased annually by 5%). During the
years ended February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, fees of $281,400 and $262,389,
respectively, were paid to Prime under this agreement.




NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

3

dne Garage Services

The Corporation entered into a parking management agecment with a managing agent
to manage the garages and outside parking, The agreement authorizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-shareholders for rates specified in the agreement. In
consideration, the agent shall remit a monthly fee of $23,688 to the Corporation, subject
to certainn adjustments contained in the agreement. In August 2015, the Corporation
renewed its parking management agreement through October 2025. TFor the years
ended February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, patking fees received from the agent

amounted to $283,104 and $283,328, respectively.

ceement for Maintenance of Laundgy Facilities

The Corporation entered into an agreement with 1 maintenance COnttactor to assume
operation and maintenance of the laundry machines. In March 2015, the laundry
agteement was extended through December 31, 2026. In accordance with the
agreetnent, the Corporation received $50,400 from the conttactor for each of the years
ended February 28, 2017 and February 29, 201 G.

Agreement for La ndscaping Maintenance

In October 2015, the Corporation extended their agreement witl: the landscaping
maintenance company through February 2019, In accordance with this agreement, the
Corporation paid $94,800 to the landscaping maintenance company for the year ended
February 28, 2017, and will pay §94,800 for cach of the remaining years ended through
February 2019.

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

In Aptil 2014, the Cotporation entered into a six-year agreement with an elevator
contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators. Under this agreement, the elevator
contractor is entitled to receive $39,960 per year from the Corporation, subject to
annual price adjustments as defined in the agreement. The agreement fs renewable every
six years. For the yeats ended February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, the
Cogporation paid approximately §47,000 and $41,000, respectively, to the elevator
contractor.




NOTE 10.

NOTE 1L

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

INCOME TAXES
Net Opesating Loss Ca wvforwards

The Corporation has federal and state tax loss carryforwards of approximately
$7,126,000, which, if not utilized, will expire as follows:

ey ending February 28/29: mount
2018 & 187,000
2019 259,000
2020 782,000
2021 326,000
2022-2037 5,572,000

$ 7,126,000

The net operating loss catryforwards give rise to 2 deferred tax asset of approximately
$2,422.920 and $2,310,300 at February 28, 2017 and February 29, 2016, respectively,
which have been fully reserved due to management's assessment that it is more likely
than not that the loss carryforwards will expite before they are utilized.

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Iuome Taxes, the Corporation has applied the
"rmore likely thast not" threshold to the recognition and derecognition of tax positions,
The standard also provides guidance on the measurement of tax positions, balance sheet
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in intetim periods, disclosures, and
transition, Using this guidance, the Corporation had no uncertain tax positons that
qualified for either recognition or disclosure in the financial statements as of Februaty
28, 2017 and Febyuary 29, 2016.

The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.8. federal jurisdiction and in New
York State. With few exceptions, the Corporation is no longer subject to U.S, federal
and state tax examinations by taxing authorities.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PLAN

The Cotporation contributes to » multiemployer defined benefit pension plas under the
tesms of a collective baggaining agreement that covers its union-represented employees.
Substantially all of the Cotporation’s employees ate subject to a collective bargaining
agreement and are covered undes 2 multiemployer plan. The risks of participating in the

sultiemaployer plan are different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

e Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

e If a partcipating employer stops contributing to the plan, its portion of the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining patticipating
employers.

e Tf the Corporation chooses to stop patticipating in its muldemployer plan, it

may be requited to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdeawal liability. The Corporation currently has no

intention of withdiawing from the plan,




NOTE 1L

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2016

MULTI-EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

The Corporation's participation in the plan for the years ended February 28, 2017 and
February 29, 2016, is outlined in the table below. The "REIN/Pension Plan Number"
column provides the Employec Identification Numbey ("EIN") and the three-digit plan
number, if applicable. The most recent Pension Protection Act ("PPA") zone status
available in 2016 and 2015 is for the plan's year end at June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively, The zone stams is based on information that the Corporation received
from, the plan and is certified by the plan's actuary, Among other factors, plans in the
red zone are generally less than 65 pescent funded, plans in the yellow zone are 65 to 80
percent funded, and plans in the green zone ave at least 80 percent funded. The
"EIP/RP Status Pending or Implemented” column indicates if a financial improvement
plan ("FIP") ot a rehabilitation plan (‘RP") is either pending or has been implemented,
The.last column lists the expiration date of the collective bargaining agreement to which
the plan is subject.

Tension's RIP/RP Hspication Date of
Protection Act * Satos Colleetive
HIN/ Pengion Zone Status Pending ov Surchargy Bacgaining
Pengion Fund Tlan Numbey 2010 2015 Implemented  Iposed Agreement
Central Pension Fund of the
Internarional Union, lLacal
32BJ and Tarticipating ,
Employers (a) 13-1879376/001 Red Red Yo None  Seprember 30, 2018

(2) The zone status was certified by the plan's actuary as of July 1, 201 6 and 2015.

The Corporation was not listed on the Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions to the multiemployer defined benefit pension plan,

The Cotporation's portion of the projected benefir obligation, plan assets and unfunded
lizbility of the multiemployer pension plans is not material to the Corpoxation's financial
position, However, the failure of participating employexs to remain solvent could affect
the Cotporation’s portion of the plan's unfunded liability. Specific benefit levels
provided by union pension plans are not negotiated with or known by the employer
contributors.

The Cogporation also participates in the Building Sexvice 32B] Health Fund (the
"Health Fund"). The Health Fund provides health and other benefits to eligible
participants employed by the Corporation. For the yeats ended February 28, 2017 and
February 29, 2016, the Corporation contibuted $48.831 and $43,191, respectively, to
the multiemployer defined benefit pension plan and $197,899 and §175,689,
respectively, to the Health Fund.

aa




NOTE 11

NGTE 12.

SATDORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

MULTLEMPLOYER FLAN (CONTINUED)

The Corporation also participates in the Building Service 32B] Fesltds Fund (the
"Health Fund"), The Mealth Fund provides health and other benefits to eligible
pretcipants employed by the Corporation. For the yenrs ended February 29, 2016 and
February 28, 2015, the Corporation contributed $43,191 and $40,2G1, respectively, to
the muldemployer defined benefit pension plan  and $175,689 and $164,016,
respectively, to the Health Fund,

BAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Assets and liabilities measured at fais value e based on oue or more of three valuation
techniques identificd in the table below, The valuation techniques ave as follows:

{n) Market appronch. Prices and other relevant informaton generated by
marker transactions involving identical or comparable assers or liabilities;

(&) Coxt approach. Amount that would be required tw rephace die service
capacity of an asset (xeplacement cost); and

© Tucome approach, Techniques to convert future amounts to 2 sinple present
amount based on marker cxpectations (including present value
rechniques, option-pricing and excess eatnings nadels).

The following tables summatize the Corporation’s assets measured at fair value on 2
recuriing basis, categorized by GAAP's valuation hierarchy as of February 29, 2016 and
Februagy 28, 2015

Level 1t

Quoted Prices  Level 2

in Active Sigmificant Level 3:
Markets for Other Significant
Identieal Observable  Unobservable Valuation
Desctiption Assets Inputs Inpurs Total Technique
Feb (20 2016:
Cash equivalents:
Money marker funds § 326,120 § - ¥ « 4 326,120 @)
Marketable securitivs:
Cevtificntes of deposit - 2 646,288 . 7 646,288 ()
Touwl $ 326130 § 20646788 § §.n2.972417

14




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

NOTE 12, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

- Level i
Quoted Prices  Level 2t
in Active Significant Jevel 3:
Markets for Qther Significant
Tdentieal Observable  Unobservable Valuation
Descuiption Assets - Inputs Inputs Towl Technique
Februasy 28, 2015
Crely equivalents;
Money soasker funds & 563,981 § . ¥ . & 563981 ()

Marketable securites:

Certificates of deposit - 2,644.036 - 2,644,036 (3)
Tatn $__ 563981 § 2044030 § - & 5208017

The fair values of money market funds included in cash and cash equivalents are
deterinined by reference to quoted market prices.

The fair values of cerficates of deposit are estimated vsing valuations provided by
third-party pricing services and are genewally included with Level 2 of the fair value
hiesaschy, The Corporation's centificates of deposit are all Level 2 assets in the fair value
measurament hievarchy.




o

CONTRACT COPIER
CONTRACT GARAGE
LICENSE/PERMITSIFEES
MANAGEMENT
LEGAL
ACCOUNTING
PAYROLL & RELATED COSTS
EMPLOYER FICA
EMPLOYER FUTA
EMPLOYER NY SUJ
UNION PROFIT SHARING
UNION PENSION
UNION LEGAL SERVICES
UNION TRAINING
UNION HEALTH
WORKERS COMPENSATION
DISABILITY INSURANCE
PAYROLL PREPARATION
WATER & SEWER
NY STATE CORP TAX
INSURANCE
PHONE
PHONE CELLULAR
INTERNET CONNECTIVITY
COMPUTER SUPPORT
MISCELLANEQUS
COPIES, POSTAGE & FAX
GRATUITIES & GIFTS
MEMBERSHIP DUES
MTG DIME SAVINGS
MORTGAGE ESCROW
MCI'S & CONTINGENCY
TOTAL EXPENSES
NET INCOMENLOSS)

CASH FLOW

37500 37500 7SO0 37500 37500 3500 37500 37500 37500 37E00 3750 37500 4,500.00
37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 37500 3500 4,500.00
47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 47500 5,700.00

2333333 283333 2333333 233033 233333 283033 2333333 2333333 233033 2333333 2333333 2333837 280,000.00
125000 125000 125000 125000 125000  1,25000 125000 125000 125000  1250.00 425000 125000  15000.00
201667 291667 201667 291667 291667 291657 201667 291667 291667 291667 291667 291663  35,000.00
7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000  900,000.00
600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 600000 60000 7200000
7500 75.00 7500 - 7500 7500 7500 7500 75.00 00 7500 75.00 75.00 900.00
2500 22500 22500 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500 22500 22500 22500 22500 2,700.00
60667  60BG7 60667 60667  GOGGT 60667 60667 60667  G0GE7 60667 60667 60663 7,280.00
307595  397895- 397595 397595 397595 397595 397595 397595 397595 397595 397595 397580 4771135
21619 21649 21649 21619 20699 21649 21643 21613 21649 21643 21649 21649 2,504.28
18369 18369 18369 16369 16369 18369 18360 18360 18360 18369 18369 18369 220428
1757600 1757600 1757600 1767600 1757600 1757600 175/600 1757600 1757600 1757600 1757600 1757600 21091200
334212 334292 33212 334292 334212 334212 334242 334212 334242 334242 334212 334218 4010550
35.42 3142 35.42 B/42  3BA2 3B/A2 IBd2 3642 3542 342 ;\A2 138 425.00
25833 25833 25833 25833 25833 25833 25833 25633 25833 25833 25833 25837 3,100.00
2458333 2458333 2458333 2458333 2450333 2456333 2456333 2458333 2458333 2456333 2456333 2458337 20500000
168333 168333 168333 166333 168333 168333 168333 168333 168333 168333 168333 168337  20,200.00
0.00 0.00 000 275,000.00 0.00 000  34,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 308,000.00
158333 158333 158333 158333 158333 168333 158333 158333 156333 158333 158333 158337  19,000.00
66667 66687 66667 66667  OBG6T G667 GOG.6T 66667 66667 6BRG7 66667 6663 8,000.00
45833 45833 45833 45833 46033 45833 45833 45833 A5B33 45833 45833 4S8 5,500.00
100007 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10006 10000 10000 10000 10000 1,200.00
6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 750.00
MBET 41687 H66T 41667 41667 41657 41667 41667 41667 41667 41667 41663 5,000.00
7000 7000 75000 75000 75000 75000 750.00 75000 75000 75000 75000 75000 9,000.00
12500 12500 12600 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 12500 42500 12500  425.00 1,500.00
0650000 6650000 6650000 8650000 BG50000 6650000 6550000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000 6650000  796.00000
7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 75,00000° 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000 7500000  900,000.00
200137 204137 204057 204137 204137 204197 204137 208137 204137 204137 20437 206132 2449639
AOLSTATS 441G 41857475 T0V199T5 4219975 42119005 46500078 4557475 ABT1AT5 SL0IATS ATB0TATE HI SRS SEETaRE0
e BTI064 3521684 46,1654 20550835 4349164 4309064 650164 SLHGMA  JeH6MA i7i6el daamaE aswmni 7 ddo
1271564 321664 4611664 23650836 4349164 4349164 650164 111684 2679660 171B6) 903833 32810d 0.00



FORTY-FIFTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: September 4, 2019

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7,1983; THEFOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THEEIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987: THE
ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987: THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THETWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTHAMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE
TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2004:
THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY
9, 2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 1 0,2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 5, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 17, 2012; THE
THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2013, THE FORTIETH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 10, 2014, THE
FORTY-FIRST AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 13,2015, THE FORTY-SECOND AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 10, 2016, THE
FORTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED JULY 13, 2017, AND THE FORTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17,
2018, AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Holder of Unsold Shares:

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 79
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 10.128% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed.

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the apartments (the "Apartments”) indicated on Exhibit "A"
annexed hereto. As of July 1,2019 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges and parking charges
due in comnection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments are $52,666.88. The
aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Apartments are $61,567.41 as of J uly 1,2019.
The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. The
Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As those
Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the
Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
owns the shares allocated to twelve apartments; in addition, Guardian has acquired the shares
allocated to ten additional apartments which had previously been sold. Guardian has no financial
obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and

assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
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during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect to any such
obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the apartments it owns; the aggregate
monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to those
apartments are $6,200.32, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from Guardian’s tenants are
$17,315.00. Guardian intends to market or lease the its apartments, depending on market conditions,
and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as its reserves. Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or
units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth
Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian had obtained share loans from Sterling National Bank
secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases except 3 Sadore Lane,
Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans,
leaving only one loan outstanding at a reduced amount; as of July 1, 2019, the monthly payment on
the outstanding loan is $1,753.24 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release
payments made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan matures in
December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid;
the rate is 1% until maturity. Guardian is required to maintain insurance on its units in connection
with this loan. Guardian has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12)
months.

3. Sponsor’s Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. The loan disclosed in the Thirty Third and
Thirty Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan has been replaced with a new loan secured by the
pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. On January 10, 2019, the Sponsor
obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor’s Unsold Shares and the proprietary leases
appurtenant thereto. The material terms of this loan include the following:

Identity of lender: PCSB Bank

Address of lender: 2651 Strang Boulevard, Yorktown Heights, New York 10598.

Loan Amount: $1,600,000.00
Maturity Date: February 1, 2033
Interest Rate: 4.90.% fixed for seven years; thereafter the rate will be adjusted to the
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greater of 4.90% or 2.25% above the Index Rate then in effect. Index
Rate is the weekly average yield on seven (7) year US Treasury Notes
(constant maturity) as of 45 days prior to the 85™ payment date.

Monthly Payments: $9,321.93 fixed for 12 payments; payments will be recalculated
annually to reflect prepayments due to sales and for the 85" and
subsequent payments to reflect any change in the rate.

Other Payments: Release payment of $25,000.00 is due whenever Unsold Shares are

sold.
The Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender and its prior lender during the past twelve
(12) months.

7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2018, and February 28,
2017.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48
per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011; that increase was
1.030%, and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's
budget for March 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020 is annexed as Exhibit "C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at
the annual stockholders’ meeting which was held on December 4, 2018. The following are the current
officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Mike Abelson, vice president, Herbert Goldstein,
secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Nelson Ota, James Schoen and Michael Rosen. Of the
foregoing, James Schoen and Michael Rosen are affiliated with the Sponsor. The Sponsor gave up
control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

10.  Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. The maximum purchase price for all Unsold
Shares is hereby increased to $2,500.00 per share.

I1. Special Risk: Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. OnJanuary 1, 2018 the Tax Cuts and
Jobs Act of 2017 went into effect. This federal law significantly changed the previously existing
Internal Revenue Code, including the taxes and deductions related to home ownership. Accordingly,
the tax information and projections disclosed in this offering plan may be inaccurate because such
are based on federal tax law as it existed prior to 2018. Purchasers are advised to consult with a tax
expert regarding whether the new law will affect the purchaser’s taxes. Purchasers should not rely

on any representations in this offering plan addressing taxes without first consulting a tax expert.
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12.  Additional Disclosure regarding Sponsor’s Principals. Effective January 1, 2019
Amerinda Alpemn succeeded Steven Rubin as a managing member and a principal of the Sponsor.
Ms. Alpemn has previously been involved in management of real estate investments; her office in
connection with the Sponsor is at 550 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528. Neither principal
of the Sponsor has any prior conviction, felony convictions, injunctions or judgments against him.
A new certification of the Sponsor and its principals is attached as Exhibit "D."

13. Change of Name and Address of Bank in Which Deposits Are Held. The
Sponsor’s Escrow Agent had established the escrow account at Hudson Valley Bank, located at 403
E. Sandford Boulevard, Mount Vernon, New York as disclosed in the 39" Amendment; Hudson
Valley Bank is now known as Sterling National Bank due to a merger, and the Escrow Account has
been transferred to the branch located at 21 Scarsdale Road, Tuckahoe, New York upon the closure
of the prior branch.

14.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

15.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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BUILDING NO. 1

UNSOLD APARTMENTS - GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: July 1, 2019

SHARES

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# APTH# SHARES
IE 130 3B 205 SL 172 7C 110
2A 100 3Z 102 6L 174 7G 140
2T 166 4B 207 6V 142 7X 176
5G 136 7B 213
total 2,173
BUILDING NO. 2 :
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.4# SHARES APT.# SHARES
2M 100 4F 163 5Y 172 77 128
2Y 166 4H 138 6H 142 7P 105
T 157 4T 159 6Y 174 7Z 110
3X 163
total 1,877
BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
IB 96 1Z 96 4U 138 6V 142
1E 130 rA" 134 4W 122 7C 110
18 130 48 138 58 140 7X 176
total 1,552
BUILDING NO. 4
rA___li'_l_;g SHARES APT# SHARES APT.4# SHARES APT.# SHARES
IN 96 3H 136 5F 165 6Y 174
1X 162 38 130 51 122 7B 213
1Y 162 3U 136 50 209 T 171
2B 203 4K 168 6C 103 Y 176
2E 128 4X 170 6G 142
2K 164 5B 209 6L 174
total 3,513
BUILDING NO. 5
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES
LG 128 2P 132 4G 138 6R 142
1E 128 2R 132 SN 169 78 144
IL 132 3B 136 6E 211 7E 144
2K 134 3E 205 6K 142 7G 144
4C 138 6L 142
total 2,641

Project Unsold Share Totals: 12,569

Apartments: 79

Exhibit A




1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

* UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC

Asof: July 1.2019

Apartment no. No. of shares

1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
327 118
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1J 112
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4P ‘ 138
total shares 1,384

12 Apartments
Also Owned by Guardian Towers LLC But Not Unsold Shares
1-2P 100
2-1R ' 60
2-5D 70
2-6P 103
2-7C 105
3-1A 96
3-1D 64
4-5R 70
4-6E 136
5-3H 118
10 Apartments

Exhibit A-2
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CITRINCOOPERMAN®

Accountants and Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (a cooperative
housing corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of February 28, 2018 and 2017, and the
related statements of revenues and expenses, sharcholders' deficit and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with audidng standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial staterments. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for
our audit opinion.

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP
709 WESTCHESTERAVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 | TEL 914.949.2390 | FAX 914.949.2910 CITRINCOOPERMAN.COM

ANTNDEPENDENT FIAM ASSOCIATED WITH MOORE STEPHENS
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CITRINCOOPERMAN®

Accourtants and Advisors

Omission of Required Supplementary Information about Future Major Repairs and
Replacements

As discussed in Note 3 of the financial statements, management has not estimated the remaining lives
and replacement costs of the common property and, therefore, has omitted the information about the
estimates of future costs of major repairs and replacements and related estimated useful lives of the
common property that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing supplementary information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Qur opinion on the basic
financial statements is not affected by the missing supplementary information.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

White Plains, New York
August 29, 2018



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)

BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017
2018 2017
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2220722 § 2,193,550
Short-term investments - certificates of deposit 963,346 1,202,715
Escrow deposits 385,227 397,108
Assessments and other receivables 71,689 82,308
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 320,943 318,185
Property and equipment, net 7.481.380 1,649,746
TOTAL ASSETS $..11.443307 §__11.843612
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Liabilities:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities g 282,172 ¢ 293,328
Mortgage note payable, net of unamortized debt issuance costs 18,734,841 18,689,377
Total liabilities 19,017,013 18,982,705
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8 and 9)
Shareholders' deficit:
Common stock - §1 par value; 120,000 shares authorized;
103,844 (2018) and 104,003 (2017) shares issued and
outstanding 103,844 104,003
Additional paid-in capiral 2,735,098 2,734,939
Accumulated deficit (10,160,572) (9.866,057)
(7,321,630) (7,027,715)
Less: treasury stock, 159 shares at cost 145,700 -
Less: receivable from Sponsor 106,376 111,378
Total shareholders' deficit (1.573,706) (7.139.093)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT $..11.443307 $__ 11843612

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Revenues:
Maintenance assessments $ 5580329 § 5,591,202
Parking fees 281,599 283,104
Laundry receipts 50,400 50,400
Storage fees 53,788 50,425
Interest and dividend income 27,159 27,669
Rental income 10,000 -
Other 78,025 86,084
Total revenues . 6,081,300 6,088.884
Expenses:
Administrative 736,310 848,495
Utilities 869,057 638,988
Building operations 235,329 203,094
Payroll and related costs . 935,575 924,933
Union welfare and pension 263,741 246,730
Interest and debt expense 843,464 843,464
Real estate taxes 1,618,705 1,590,323
Major repairs and replacements 590,229 685,380
Total expenses 6,092,410 2.981,407
(Deficit) excess of revenues over expenses before depreciaton (11,110) 107,477
Depreciation 282,805 286.449

DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ (293915) § (178.972)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Deficit of revenues over expenses $ (293,915) % (178,972)
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by operating actvities:

Depreciation 282,805 286,449
Amortization of deferred finance costs 45,464 45,464
Capitalized interest (631) (3,573)
Changes in assets and liabilites:
Escrow deposits 11,881 (7,344)
Assessments and other receivables 10,619 (3,041)
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets (2,758) 45,215
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities (11,156) (63,632)
Net cash provided by operating activities 42,309 120,566
Cash flows from investing acdvities:
Purchases of certificates of deposit (720,000) (720,000)
Proceeds from redemptions of certificates of deposits 960,000 2,167,146
Purchases of property and equipment (114.439) (60,756)
Net cash provided by investing activites 125,561 1,386,390
Cash flows from ﬁnéncing activites:
Payment of Sponsor receivable 5,002 13,320
Acquisition of common stock (145,700 -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . (140.698) 13,320
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 27,172 1,520,276
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 2,193,550 673274
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $_ 2220722 § 2193550

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid g 798000 $ 798.000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-



NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation") is a cooperative housing corporation
that was incorporated in the state of New York on March 1, 1984. The Corporation
owns five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York (the
"Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 28, 2018, there were 688
units owned by tenant-shareholders, 89 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the
"Sponsor") and one unit owned by the Corporation.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Corporation's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). \

Recently Issued but not vet Effective Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting
Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2014-09, Revenne from Contracts with Customers ("ASU
2014-09"), which requires an entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This
ASU will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP, including
industry specific guidance, when it becomes effective. This new guidance is effective for
years beginning after December 15, 2018. The Corporation is evaluating the effect that
ASU 2014-09 will have on its financial statements and related disclosures.

In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases ("ASU 2016-02"). This update
requires all leases with a term greater than 12 months to be recognized on the balance
sheet through a right-of-use asset and a lease liability and the disclosure of key
information pertaining to leasing arrangements. This new guidance is effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019, with early adoption permitted. The Corporation is
evaluating the effect that ASU 2016-02 will have on its financial statements and related
disclosures, but has not yet determined the timing of adoption.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

The Corporation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
principally of money market funds. Certificates of deposits with original maturities over
three months are classified as short-term investments.



NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ( CONTINUED)

Deferred Finance Costs

In 2017, the Corporation adopted ASU No. 2015-03, Inferest - Imputation of Inferest
(Subtopic 835-30): Singplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs ("ASU 2015-03"). ASU
2015-03 requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debr liability be
presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that
debt liability instead of being presented as an asset. Debt issuance costs are reported on
the accompanying balance sheets as a direct deduction from the face amount of the
related debt. Similarly, the Corporation reports amortization of debt issuance costs as a
component of interest and debt expense.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Buildings,
building improvements and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives.
Building improvements are capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense when incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Tenant-shareholders are subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Corporation's operating expenses. Assessment receivables at the balance sheet
dates represent maintenance fees due from tenant-shareholders. The Corporation's
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the shares of stock of tenant-
shareholders whose assessments are delinquent for 30 days or more. No maintenance
fees receivable at February 28, 2018 and 2017, were considered uncollectible. Any
excess assessments at year end are retained by the Corporation for use in the succeeding
year.

The Corporation is leasing a unit to a tenant under a one-year non-cancelable operating
lease. Rental income is recognized when due in accordance with the provisions of the
lease.

Income Taxes

The Corporation is qualified to prepare its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Internal Revenue Code. Subchapter T provides that expenses
attributable to the generation of patronage income, i.e., income from business doae
with or for patrons (tenant cooperators), are deductible only to the extent of patronage
income. The Corporation believes that all of its income for the years ended February 28,
2018 and 2017, is patronage income within the meaning of Subchapter T.

The Corporation accounts for current and deferred income taxes and, when
appropriate, ‘deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded with respect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial reporting purposes and for
income tax purposes. Where, based on the weight of all available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some amouat of the recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized,
a valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in management's judgment, is

sufficient to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to
be realized.



NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporation has evaluated
subsequent events through August 29, 2018, the date on which these financial
statements were available to be issued. Except for the matter described in Note 9, there
were no material subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in
these financial statements.

FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Corporation’s governing documents do not require the accumulation of funds to
finance estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
common property and current estimates of the costs of major repairs and replacements
that may be required in the future, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.
When funds are required for future major repairs and replacements, the Corporation
plans to either borrow, increase maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and
replacements until funds are available. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

At February 28, 2018 and 2017, and routinely throughout each year, the Corporation
maintained cash deposits with financial institutions and brokerage firms in excess of
federally insurable limits. The Corporation has not experienced any losses in these
accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to cash.

The balances of the Corporation's investments, including its certificate of deposit
accounts, are in excess of the insurance coverage provided by the Security Investor
Protection Corporation. The Corporation has not experience any losses in these
accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk regarding its
investments.

The Corporation has a total of 29 and 19 employees at February 28, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. Approximately 45% and 68% of the Corporation's employees are
represented by a union for the years ended February 28, 2018 and 2017, respectively
(see Note 11).

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shares of common
stock held by the Sponsor (the "Sponsor Shares"). As of February 28, 2018, the
Corporation has received a total of $893,624 since inception, of which $5,002 was
received during the year ended February 28, 2018. Collection of the remaining balance
of $106,376 is subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares., Amounts due from
the Sponsor are noninterest bearing and are deemed fully collectible.



NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at February 28, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017

Land $ 1,568,638 § 1,568,638
Buildings _ 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 10,532,172 10,423,713
Equipment 735171 729,191

21,724,931 21,610,492
Less: accumulated depreciation 14,243 551 13,960,746
Property and equipment, net $___ 7481380 $__7.649.746

Depreciation expense amounted to $282,805 and $286,449 for the years ended February
28, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

REVOILVING LINE OF CREDIT

In December 2013, the Corporation obtained a revolving credit line from Dime Savings
Bank in the principal amount of $2,990,000. The revolving credit line matures in
January 2024 and bears interest at a prime rate plus 1% (not less than 4.25% per
annum). At February 28, 2018 and 2017, there was no outstanding balance on the
revolving line of credit.

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

In December 2013, the Corporation refinanced its mortgage with Dime Savings Bank in
the amount of $19,000,000. The new mortgage, which matures in January 2024, bears
interest at the fixed rate of 4.20% per annum and an effective rate of 4.50% (as a result
of the impact of the amortization of deferred financing costs) and requires monthly
interest and escrow payments. The mortgage note is collateralized by the land, building
and improvements owned by the Corporation.

The outstanding balance of the mortgage payable on the accompanying balance sheets
at February 28, 2018 and 2017 are reflected net of unamortized debt issuance costs of
$265,159 and §310,624, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Agreement for Management Services

The Corporation entered into a managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc.
("Prime"), whereby Prime is responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and contracting for goods and services (including labor) required in the
normal operations of the properties, subject to board approval in certain instances. In
January 2016, the management agreement was renewed through 2020 and provides that
Prime shall receive an annual fee of $280,000 (increased annually by 3%). During the
years ended February 28, 2018 and 2017, fees of $289,842 and $281,400, respectively,
were paid to Prime under this agreement.




NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Agreement for Parking Garage Services

‘The Corporation entered into a parking management agreement with 2 managing agent
to manage the garages and outside parking, The agreement authorizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-shareholders for rates specified in the agreement. In
consideration, the agent shall remit 2 monthly fee of $23,688 to the Corporation, subject
to certain adjustments contained in the agreement. In August 2015, the Corporation
renewed its parking management agreement through Octobcr 2025. For the years ended
February 28, 2018 and 2017, parking fees received from the agent amounted to
$281,599 and $283,104, respectively.

Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

The Corporation entered into an agreement with a maintenance contractor (the
"Contractor"). Pursuant to the agreement, the Contractor provided, installed and will
maintain the laundry machines for the Property, which the tenant-shareholders will pay
to use. In May 2018, the laundry agreement was extended through December 31, 2034.
In accordance with the agreement, the Corporation received $50,400 from the
contractor for each of the years ended February 28, 2018 and 2017.

Agreement for Lnndscaping Maintenance

In October 2015, the Corporation extended its agreement with the landscaping
maintenance company through February 2019. In accordance with this agreement, the
Corporation paid $94,800 to the landscaping maintenance company for each of the
years ended February 28, 2018 and 2017, and will pay $94,800 for the remaining year
ended February 28, 2019.

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

In April 2014, the Corporation entered into a six-year agreement with an elevator
contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators through April 30, 2020. Under this
agreement, the elevator contractor is entitled to reccive $39,960 per year from the
Corporation, subject to annual price adjustments as defined in the agreement. The
agreement is renewable every six years. For the years ended February 28, 2018 and
2017, the Corporation paid approximately $49,000 and $47,000, respectively, to the
elevator contractor.

INCOME TAXES

Net Operating T oss Carryforwards

At February 28, 2018, the Corporation has federal and state tax loss carryforwards of
approximately $7,492,000, which, if not utilized, will expire as follows:

Year ending February 28/29: Amount
2019 $§ 187,000
2020 259,000
2021 782,000
2022 326,000
2023-2038 5.938.000

§__7.492.000

11



NOTE 10.

NOTE 11.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards (Continued)

The net operating loss carryforwards give rise to a deferred tax asset of $2,547,398 and
$2,422,920 at February 28, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which have been fully reserved
due to management's assessment that it is more likely than not that the loss
carryforwards will expire before they are utilized.

Uncertain Tax Positdons

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes, the Corporation has applied the
"more likely than not" threshold to the recognition and derecognition of tax positions.
The standard also provides guidance on the measurement of tax positions, balance sheet
classification, interest and penalties, accountng in interim periods, disclosures, and
transition. Using this guidance, the Corporation had no uncertain tax positions that
qualified for either recognition or disclosure in the financial statements as of February
28, 2018 and 2017.

The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in New
York State. The Corporation is subject to U.S. federal and state tax examinations by
taxing authorides.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PLAN

The Corporation contributes to 2 multiemployer defined benefit pension plan under the
terms of a collective bargaining agreement that covers its union-represented employees.
Substantially all of the Corporation's employees are subject to a collective bargaining
agreement and are covered under a multiemployer plan. The risks of participating in the
multiemployer plan are different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

° Assets contributed to the muldemployer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

° If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, its portion of the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining participating
employers.

e If the Corporation chooses to stop participating in its muldemployer plan, it

may be required to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability. The Corporation currently has no
intention of withdrawing from the plan.

12



NOTE 11.

NOTE 12.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2018 AND 2017

MULTI-EMPLOYER PLAN (CONTINUED)

The Corporation's participation in the plan for the years ended February 28, 2018 and
2017, is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column
provides the Employee Identification Number ("EIN") and the three-digit plan
number, if applicable. The most recent Pension Protection Act ("PPA") zone status
available in 2017 is for the plan's year end at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The
zone status is based on information that the Corporation received from the plan and is
certified by the plan's actuary. Among other factors, plans in the red zone are generally
less than 65 percent funded, plans in the yellow zone are 65 to 80 percent funded, and
plans in the green zone are at least 80 percent funded. The "FIP/RP Status Pending or
Implemented” column indicates if a financial improvement plan ("FIP") or a
rehabilitation plan ("RP") is either pending or has been implemented. The last column
lists the expiration date of the collective bargaining agreement to which the plan is
subject.

Pension's FIP/RP Expiradon Date of
Protecton Act Status Collective
EIN/Pension Zone Status Pending or  Surcharge Bargaining
Pension Fund Plan Number 2017 2016 Implemented Imposcd Agrecement
Building Secvice 32BJ Pension
Fund (a) 13-1879376/001 Red Red Yes Yes  Scptember 30, 2018

() The zone status was certified by the plan's actuary as of July 1, 2016 and 2015.

The Corporation was not listed on the Form 5500 as providing more than 5% of the
total contributions to the multiemployer defined benefit pension plan.

The Corporation's portion of the projected benefit obligaton, plan assets and unfunded
liability of the multiemployer pension plans is not material to the Corporation's financial
position. However, the failure of participating employers to remain solvent could affect
the Corporation's portion of the plan's unfunded lability. Specific benefit levels
provided by union pension plans are not negotiated with or known by the employer
contributors.

The Corporation also participates in the Building Service 32B] Health Fund (the
"Health Fund”). The Health Fund provides health and other benefits to eligible
participants employed by the Corporation. For the years ended February 28, 2018 and
2017, the Corporation contributed $51,777 and $48,831, respectively, to the
multiemployer defined benefit pension plan and $211,965 and $197,899, respectively, to
the Health Fund.

TREASURY STOCK AND COMMON STOCK

In March 2017, the Corporation purchased 159 shares of common stock from a tenant-
shareholder (the "Seller") for $145,700. As a tenant-shareholder, the Seller of the shares
had entered into a proprietary lease with the Corporation, which gave the Seller the
right to occupy the designated unit and access to all common areas. Such rights were
transferred to the Corporation upon its purchase of the shares. The Corporation
reflected its purchased shares as "treasury stock” on the February 28, 2018
accompanying balance sheet.
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Property = 029
Budget - SADORE LANE GARDENS
Period = Mar 2019-Feb 2020

2/21/2019 12:08 PM

Pageiof2

INCOME
MAINTENANCE Amm.wwuxu 465933.43 465,933.43 465,933.43 465,933.43 46593343 46593343 465,933.43 465,933.43 465,933.43 465,933.43 46593347  §591,201.20
STAR CREDITS -22,864.33 -22,064.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.33 2286403 -22864.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.33 -22,864.28  -274,371.91
SENIOR CREDIT -579.28 -579.28 57928 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 -579.28 6.951.36
VETERAN CREDIT -313.79 -313.79 -313.79 -313.79 -313.79 -39 -313.79 -313.79 -H3.79 -H3.79 -313.79 Rk -3,765.40
STORAGE 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,007.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.92 4,097.88 49,175.00
PARKING 23,096.00 23,096.00 23,096.00 23,096.00 23,0%6.00 "23,096.00 23,096.00 23,096.00 23,086.00 23,096.00 23,096.00 23,036.00 277,152.00
LAUNDRY 3,850.00 3.850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3.050.00 * 3.850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 46,200.00
SERVICE INCOME 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 300.00
LATE CHARGES & NSF 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1.666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1.666.67 1.666.63 20,000.00
. . LEGAL FEE RECOVERY " 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.63 5,000.00
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 83.33 83.33 83.33 . 8333 33.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 8333 83.37 1,000.00
KEY FEES 120.17 129.17 129.17 129.17 129.17 129.47 120.17 129.17 12017 129.17 12947 129.13 1,550.00
POOL FEES 2,458.33 2458.33 2458.33 2,458.33 2458.3 245833 2,458.33 245833 2,458.33 2,458.33 245833 2458.37 29,500.00
OFFERING PLAN FEE 7500 75.00 75.00 75.00 7500 75.00 7500 7500 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 900.00
TOTAL INCOME 47807412 478,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 §78,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 478,074.12 47807421  5736,669.53
EXPENSES
FUELOIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 22,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,500.00
UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16.000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 192,000.00
UTILITIES - GAS $0,070.00 7591200 44,413.00 26,828.00 20,824.00 18,639.00 18,120.00 22,470.00 47,745.00 87,701.00 111,747.00 120,000.00 684,469.00
SUPPLIES 7,750.00 7,750.00 1,750.00 7,750.00 7,750.00 1,150.00 7,750.00 7,750.00 7,750.00 7,750.00 71,750.00 7,750.00 93,000.00
SUPPLIES POOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,750.00 1,750.00 7,750.00 7,750.00 0.00- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00
SUPPLIES PLUMBING 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250,00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 32,616.67 32,616.67 32616.67 32616.67 32,616.67 3261667 32,616.67 32616.67 32616.67 32616.67 32616.67 32,616.63 391,400.00
CONTRACT SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 7.400.00 0.00 " 14,600.00
CONTRACT LANDSCAPING 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 833333 8,333.33 6,333.33 '8,333.33 8333.33 6,333.33 833333 8,333.397 100,000.00
CONTRACT ELEVATOR 12,663.00 0.00 0.00 12,663.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,663.00 0.00 0.00 12,663.00 0.00 50,662.00
CONTRACT SANITATION 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 21,000.00
CONTRACT SPRINKLER 0.00 0.00 1,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.650.00
CONTRACT ALARM SYSTEM 4583 " 45.83 45.83 46.83 45.83 45.83 45.83 45.83 45.83 45.83 4583 45.87 550.00
CONTRACT TOWING 90.83 90.83 90.83 90.83 90.83 90.83 90.83 50.63 90.83 90.83 90.83 90.87 1,080.00
CONTRACT COPIER 37500 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 4,500.00
CONTRACT GARAGE 38333 383.33 383.33 383.33 38333 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 38333 383.37 4,600.00
LICENSE/PERMITS/FEES 333.33 333.33 33333 333.33 33333 3.3 3313.33 333.33 333.3 .31 333.33 333.37 4,000.00
MANAGEMENT 24,033.33 24,033.13 24,033.33 24,033.33 2403333 - 24,033.33 24,033.33 24033.33 24,033.33 24,033.33 24,033.33 24,033.37 288,400.00
LEGAL 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1.250.00 1,250.00 1.250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 15,000.00
ACCOUNTING 3,357.50 3,357.50 3,357.50 3,357.50 3,357.50 335750 3,357.50 3357.50 3.357.50 3,357.50 3.357.50 335746 40,289.96
PAYROLL & RELATED COSTS 6542517 65,425.17 55425.17 66,425.17 65,425.17 65,425.17 6542517 65425.17 65,425.17 65425.47 65425.17 65425.13 785,102.00
EMPLOYER FICA 5,020.83 5,020.83 5,020.83 §,020.83 5,020.83 5.020.83 5,020.83 5,020.83 5,020.83 5,020.83 5.020.83 5.020.87 60,250.00
EMPLOYER FUTA 103.33 10333 103.33 10333 103.33 10333 -+ 10333 10333 103.33 103.33 103.33 103.37 1,240.00
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Property = 029
Budget - SADORE LANE GARDENS
Period = Mar 2019-Feb 2020
Book = Cas

AN pary y ¢ % b 572 4
EMPLOYER NY SUl 279 217.92 217.92 217.92 217.88

UNION PROFIT SHARING §63.33 . 563.33 563.33 563.33 663.33 563.33 5§63.33 563.33 §63.37 6,760.00
UNION PENSION 3,900.00 3,900.00 3.900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3.900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3.900.00 46,800.00
UNION LEGAL SERVICES 216.17 216.17 216.17 216.17 2617 21617 216.17 216.17 216.17 216.17 216.47 216.22 2,5%4.09
UNION TRAINING 19869 - 19869 188.69 198.69 19669 198.69 198.69 198.69 198.69 198.69 198.69 198.69 2,384.28
UNION HEALTH 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,629.01 18,628.97 223,548.08
WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,626.46 2,626.46 2,626.46 262646 2,626.46 2,626.46 2,626.46 2626.46 2,626.46 2,626.46 2,626.46 2,626.50 31,517.56
DISABILITY INSURANCE 83.64 B3.64 83.64 83.64 83.64 8364 83.64 83.64 83.64 83.64 8364 83.68 1,003.72
PAYROLL PREPARATION 304.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 3o4.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 304.00 3.648.00
WATER & SEWER 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.05 2164305 | 2164305 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.05 21,643.01 259,716.56
NY STATE CORP TAX 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.63 12,600.00
INSURANCE 25,416.687 25416.67 25,416.67 25416.67 25,416.67 25416.67 25416.67 25,416.67 25416.67 25416.67 25416.67 25,416.63 305,000.00
PHONE 1,833.33 1,633.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.33 1,833.37 22,000.00
PHONE CELLULAR 789.17 789.17 789.17 789.17 789.97 789.17 789.17 769.47 789.17 78947 78947 783.13 9.470.00
INTERNET CONNECTIVTY 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.37 5,500.00

COMPUTER SUPPORT  * 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
MISCELLANEQUS 8333 83.33 83.33 " 8333 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1.000.00
COPIES, POSTAGE & FAX 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416,67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.63 5,000.00
GRATUITIES & GIFTS 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00
MEMBERSHIP DUES | 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125,00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.00

MTG DIME SAVINGS 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 66,500.00 798,000.00
MORTGAGE ESCROW 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 900,000.00
MCI'S & CONTINGENCY 273.59 273.59 273.59 273.59 273.59 27359 273.59 273.59 273.59 273.59 27359 273.55 3,283.04
TOTAL EXPENSES 491,171.5¢ 464,350.51 434,176.51 435,679.51 417,012.51 414,827.51 414,308.51 453,471.51 437,508.51 476,139.51 520,248.51 508,438.68  5,467,333.29
NET INCOMENLOSS) 1309738 1372361 43,897.61 42,394.61 61,061.61 63,246.61 63,765.61 24,602.61 40,565.61 1,934.61 --42,174.39 -30,364.47 269,556.24
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CERTIFICATION OF SPONSOR AND SPONSOR’S PRINCIPALS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
We are the sponsor and the principals of sponsor of the cooperative offering plan for the captioned property.
We understand that we have primary responsibility for compliance with the provisions of Article 23-A of
the General Business Law, the regulations promulgated by the Department of Law in 13 NYCRR Part 18 and such

other laws and regulations as may be applicable.

We have read the entire offering plan, We have investigated the facts set forth in the offering plan and the
underlying facts. We have exercised due diligence to form a basis for this certification.

We jointly and severally certify that the offering plan does, and that documents submitted hereafter by us
which amend or supplement the offering plan will:
(1) set forth the detailed terms of the transaction and be complete, current and accurate;

(i) afford potential investors, purchasers and participants an adequate basis upon which to found their
judgment; :

(iil) not omit any material fact;
(iv) not contain any untrue statement of a material fact;

(v) mot contain any fraud, deception, concealment, suppression, false pretense or fictitious or pretended
purchase or sale;

(vi) mot contain any promise or representation as to the future which is beyond reasonable expectation.or
unwarranted by existing circumstances;

(vii) not contain any representation or statement which is false, where J/we: (2) knew the truth; (b) with
reasonable effort could have known the truth; (c) made no reasonable effort to ascertain the truth; or (d) did

not have knowledge concerning the representations or statement made.

This certification is made under penalty of perjury for the benefit of all persons to whom this offer is .made. We
understand that violations are subject to the civil and criminal penalties of the General Business Law and Penal Law.

SPONSOR: PRINCIPAL(S): L
Garden Towers LLC :
e L4

By: Michael E. Rosen

Michaél E. Rosen, manager

Amerinda Alpern
As to Michael E. Rosen: _ Ruces 7 As to Amerinda Alpern:
Sworn me this /¥ day of May, 2019 Sworn to before me this ___ day of May, 2019
ry Public [Aiffismeasuban Notary Public [Affix stamp]

Notary Publte, State of Neer York
No, 01SC5085628
Qualified in Westchester County
Commission Explres Septembar 28, 29 2(
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CERTIFICATION OF SPONSOR AND SPONSOR'’S PRINCIPALS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
We are the sponsor and the principals of sponsor of the cooperative offering plan for the captioned property.
We understand that we have primary responsibility for compliance with the provisions of Article 23-A of
the General Business Law, the regulations promulgated by the Department of Law in 13 NYC R Part 18 and such

other laws and regulations as may be applicable.

We have read the entire offering plan. We have investigated the facts set forth in the ¢ fering plan and the
underlying facts. We have exercised due diligence to form a basis for this certification.

We jointly and severally certify that the offering plan does, and that documents submitted hereafter by us
which amend or supplement the offering plan will:

(1) set forth the detailed terms of the transaction and be complete, current and accurate;

(11) afford potential investors, purchasers and participants an adequate basis upon which to found their
judgment;

(iii) not omit any material fact;
(iv) not contain any untrue statement of a material fact;

(v) not contain any fraud, deception, concealment, suppression, false pretense or fictitious or pretended
purchase or sale;

(vi) not contain any promise or representation as to the future which is beyond reasonable expectation or
unwarranted by existing circumstances;

(vii) not contain any representation or statement which is false, where I/we: (a) knew the truth; (b) with
reasonable effort could have known the truth; (c) made no reasonable effort to ascertain the truth; or (d) did
not have knowledge concerning the representations or statement made.

This certification is made under penalty of perjury for the benefit of all persons to whom th-  offer is made. We
“understand that violations are subject to the civil and criminal penalties of the General Business .aw and Penal Law.

SPONSOR: PRINCIPAL(S):
Garden Towers LL.C
By: Michael E. Rosen

Michael E. Rosen, manager

xdw%eMQA X Lo,

Amerinda Alpem

As to Michael E. Rosen: As to Amerinda Alpem: 14‘60&’5’
Sworn to before me this ___ day of May, 2019 Sworn to before me this 1 day of “vfay, 2019
| =
Notary Public [Affix stamp] : Notary Public [Affiyetg OFFICIAL STAMP
JARED RORY SHUMAN

NOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON
COMMISSION NO., 988863
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 24, 2023




































































































































































































































